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2 10 N. Park Ave 

Winter Park, FL 

32789 

P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Park, F L  

32790-0200 

Te[,  407-740-8575 

Fax: 407-740.0613 

t m i @ t m i n c . c o m  

May 10,2000 
Overnight 

Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

RE: Initial Application to Provide Interexchange Telecommunication Services 
Coyote Metm, LLC d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

DearMs. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing are the originaI and six copies of the above referenced application 
of Coyote Metro, LLC d/b/a INET Local Phone Service to provide Interexchange 
Telecommunication Service in Florida. The company primarily offers bundled local 
and long distance services and has simultaneously filed an application and tariff for 
Alternative Local Exchange Service. 

The company has filed for interexchange authority under a separate application and 
submitted the $250 jiling fee at that time. Questions pertaining to this application or 
tariff should be directed to my attention at (407) 740-8575. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, file-stamped, the extra copy of 
this cover tetter in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Consultant to 
Coyote Metro, Inc. 

cc: H. Legendre, Coyote 
file: Coyote - FL 
tms: fliOOOO 

Check received with filing and 
f o m d d  to Fiscal for dep~xit. 
F h t  to forward ti copy ~f c W  
to R4R mth p m t  of dapod. 

mor] whcr forwarded oh*: 
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ORIGINAL 
FLuRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMILiON 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 
BURlEAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION 

APPLICATION FORM 
for 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 
INTElWXCHA.NGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 
.. ~ 

Instructions 

A. This form is used for an original application for a certificate and for approval of sale, 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In case of a sale, assignment or transfer, 
the information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee (See Appendix 
A). 

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. I f  an item is not 
applicable, please explain why. 

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

D. If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
Bu.reau of Service Evaluation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Ganter Building 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(904) 413-6600 

E. Once completed, submit the original and six (6)  copies of this form along with a non- 
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Administration 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gum ter Building 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(904) 41 3-6251 

FORM PSUCMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1, 25-24.473 and 25- 
1 00 c u (l E H T H ??$?p’n ATE 
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1. Select what type 01 uusiness your company will be conductilL6 (check all that apply): 

( ) Facilities based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own and 
operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in Florida. 

( ) Operator Servicle Provider - company provides or plans to provide alternative 
operator services for 1x0; or toll operator services to call aggregator locations; or 
clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

( ) Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but primarily leases 
the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base for 
services used. 

( x 1 Switchless rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities but may 
have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from 
underlying carrier.. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount but generally 
below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic. 

( 1 Multi-Location 1)iscount Aggregator - company contracts with unaffiliated 
entities to obtain lmlkholume discounts under multi-location discount plans from 
certain underlying carriers. Then offers the resold service by enrolling unafiliated 
customers. 

( ) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 access 
from an under1yin.g carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with prepaid debit card 
service andor encodes the cards with personal identification numbers. 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 I (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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2. This is an applicawn for J (check one): 

(X) Original Authority (New company) 

n 

( ) 

( ) 

( 1 

Approval of transfer (To another certificated company) 

Approval of assiignment of existing certificate (To a noncertificated company) 

Approval for trmnsfer of control (To another certificated company.) 

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture or sole proprietorship: 

Coyote Metro, LLC 

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

INET Local Phone Service 

5. National address (including street name & number, post ofice box, city, state and zip 
code}. 

Street: 
City, State: Los Angeles, CA 
Zip Code: 90025 

1640 S. Scpulveda, Suite 320 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (l2/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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6.  
n n 

Florida address (inc;lclding street name & number, post offict JOX, city, state and zip 
code). 

Not applicable 
Street: 
City, State: 
Zip Code: 

7. Structure of organization: 

Individual ( ) Corporation 
Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 
Other, Nevada Llmlted tlabllltv ComDanv 

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title and address of sole 
proprietor or partners. 

Not applicable 

Provide proof of compliance with the foreign partnership statute (Chapter 620.169 
FS), if applicable. 

Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been: 

{ 1) adjudged l m k u p t ,  mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or 
of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending 
proceedings. 

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no 
longer associated with the company, give reason why not. 

FORM PSCEMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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9. If incorporated, p1eas.e give: 
r 

(a) Proof from the F1,orida Secretary of State that the applicant has authority to 
operate in Florida. 

Corporate charter number: M96000000255 

Name and address of the company’s Florida registered agent. (b) 

(c) Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS), 
if applicable. 

Fictitious name registration number: GO0027900099 

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of t h e  ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(1) adjudged hankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or 
of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending 
proceedings. 

No officer, director or stockholder of the Company has been adjudged 
bankrupt, :mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any 
crime. Ncl officer, director or stockholder of the Company are involved in 
proceedings which may result in such action. 

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no 
longer associated with the company, give reason why not. 

Claude Buchert, President of Applicant is also President of lNET 
Interactive Network System, Inc., a Florida certificated long distance 
carrier. 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24,471,2524.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
5 
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10. Who will serve as ilaisonl with the Commission in regard to (,lease give name, title, 
address and telephone number): 

The application: 

Monique Byrnes 
Consultant to Coyote Metro, LLC 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Park, FL 32790-0200 
Telephone: (407) 923-4 1 10 
Facsimile: (407) 923-4 1 1 1 

Offxial Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Stan Alvidrez, Carrier Relations Manager 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S.  Sepulved,a, Suite 320 
Los AngeIes, CA 90025 

Monique Byrnes 
Consultant to Coyote Metro, LLC 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
P+O. Drawer 200 
Winter Park, FL 3,2790-0200 
Telephone: (407) 740-8575 
Facsimilie: (407) 740-0613 

Complaints/Inquiiies from customers: 

Shelby Deal, Customer Service Manager 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulvedil, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 
8 00-299-4404 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
6 



11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

n 

List the states in willch the applicant: 

Has operated as an interexchange carrier. 

None. 

Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier. 

None. 

Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier. 

None. 

Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the 
circumstances involved. 

None 

Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications statutes 
and the circumstances involved. 

None 

Has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange carrier or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances involved. 

None 

What services will the applicant offer to other certified telephone companies: 

( } Facilities ( ) Operators 
( ) Billing and Collection ( ) Sales 
( Maintenance 
(X) Other: Nalne anticipated at this time 

Do you have a marketing program? 

The company intends to market local and long distance service on a bundled basis and is 
currently in the process of developing its marketing program. 

Will your marketing program: Not Applicable. See Question 13 above. 

( 1 Pay commissions? 
( ) Offer sales franchises? 
( ) 
( ) 

Offer multi-level ;sales incentives? 
Offer other sales incentives? 

FORM PSClCMU 31  (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
7 
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15. Explain any of the clliers checked in question 14 (to whom, N - ~ t  amount, type of franchise, 
etc. j. 

Not applicable. 

16. Who will receive the b i b  for your service (check all that apply)? 

(X) Residentid customers (X) Business customers 
( ) PATSproviders ( PATS station end-users 
( 1 Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
( Universities ( 1 Univ. dormitory residents 
( 1 Other:(specify) I 

17. Please provide the following (if applicable): 

(a> Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services, and if not, who 
will t h e  billed pan:y contact to ask questions about the bill (provide name and phone 
number) and how is this information provided? 

Yes, the Compmy’s name will appear on customer bills. 

(b) The name and address of the firm who will bill for your service. 

The Company wi1.l generate its own invoices. 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (1 2/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
8 
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18. Please provide all available documentation demonstratink that the applicant has the 
foHowing capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida. 

A. Financial Capability 

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies: 

The application &odd contain the applicant's financial statements for the most recent 
3 years, including;: 

1. the balimce sheet 
2. income: statement 
3. statemtmt of retained earnings 

See Attachment .[IT. 

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentation, 
regarding the folbwing should be provided to show financial capability. 

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed 
to be served. 
Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service. 
Please provide documentation that the applicant has suffkient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

2. 

3. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, 
a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and 
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions. 

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements. If the 
applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated. The 
unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant's chief 
executive officer ,and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm that the 
financial statements are true and correct. 

B. Managerial capability. 

See Attachment IV. 

C. Technical capability. 

As a reseller, Applicant relies on the technical expertise of its underlying carrier for 
maintenance of the network. 

FORM PSCICMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24,471,2524,473, and 25-24.480(2). 
9 
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r - 

Please submit thepruposed tariff under which the company p L s  to begin operation. Use the 
format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

See Attachment TI. 

20, The appIicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (Check all that 

( ) 
apply): 

MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 
{ ) 
( 1 
( ) 
( ) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

0 

0 

0 

MTS with route specific rates per minute 
( ) 
( ) 
( ) 
{ ) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method ofaccess is FGD 
Method of' access is 800 

MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e.not distance sensitive) 
( ) 
( ) 
(X) 
( ) 

Method of' access is FGA 
Method of' access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of' access is 800 

MTS for pay telephone service providers. 

Block of time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, etc.) 

800 Service (Toll free) 

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount) 
{ ) Method of' access is via dedicated facilities 
{ ) Method of' access is via switched facilities 

Private line services (Channel Services) (For ex. 1.544 mbps, DS-3, etc.) 

FORM PSClCMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
10 



0 

0 

0 

n 

Travel semce 
( 1 
( 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

900 service 

Operator Services 
( } 
( ) 

( ) Available to inmates 

Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, patrons of hotels, 
students in universities, patients in hospitals. 

Services included are: 
( 1 Station assistance 
( } 
( ) Directory assistance 
( 1 
( ) Conference calling 

Person to person assistance 

Operator verify and interrupt 

21. What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were checked 
in services included (above). 

For direct dial calls: 
For operator assisted calls: 0 + 
For Travel Card calls: 

1 t- destination number 

22. Other: Not Applicable. 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
11 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

7. 

.- n 

** APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STAThMENT ** 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: 
I understand that all telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the 
amount of .  15 of one percent of its gross operating revenue derived from intrastate business. 
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee 
of $50 is required. 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: 
I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross receipts tax of two and one-half 
percent on all intra and interstate business. 

SALES TAX: 
I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and interstate revenues. 

APPLICATION FEE: 
A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: 
I acknowledge receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission's Rules 
and Orders relating to my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also 
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with all current and future Commission 
requirements regarding in terexchange service. 

ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: 
By my signature below, I the undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in the 
application, attest to the accuracy of the information contained in this application and 
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, the information is a true and correct statement. Further, I am aware 
that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a false 
statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of 
his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 
provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083". 

U TlLITY OFFICIAL: 

Claude Buchert, President 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angelcs, CA 90025 

FORM PSClCMU 3 I (12196) Required by Commission RuIe Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
12 



APPENDICES: 

A 

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT 
B - 
C - INTRASTATE NETW0:RK 
D - 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ANI) EAS ROUTES 

ATTACHMENTS : 

1 - AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLORIDA 
TI - PROPOSEDTARIFF 
I11 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
IV - MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (1 2/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
13 
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** APPENDIX A ** 

CERTIFICATE: OF TRANSFER STATEMENT 

1, ,have 

reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's request for a transfer of the above-mention 

certificate. 

, of (Company Name)., and current holder of certificate number - 

Not Applicable 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: I- 
Signature Date 

-- 
Telephone 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
14 
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** APPENDIX I3 ** 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of howthe Commission can be assured of the security ofthe customer's deposits 
and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check 
one): 

(X) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for service 
more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond in an 
amount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance payments in excess 
of one month. (Bond must accompany application,) 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
I /------- Signa ure 

Claude Buchert, President 
Coyote Matro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 
(800) 867-8969 

FORM PSCKMU 3 I [ 12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
15 
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**  APPENDIX C ** 

INTRASTATE NETWORK 

1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or Ieased. 

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch and indicate if owned or leased. 

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of facilities (microwave, 
fiber copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased. 

POP- to-POP TYPE OWNERSHIP 

4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are 
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date 
of the certificate. (Appendix D) 

Statewide 

5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain bow the applicant will comply witb the 
EAEA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4)(a) (copy enclosed). 

Not applicable 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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6. CURRENT FLOFhDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has ( ) or has not (X) 
previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is b, 
fully describe the following: 

{a) What services have been provided and when did these service begin? 

Not applicable 

(b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

Not applicable, 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
Dde r /  

Claude Buchert, President 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angela, CA 90025 
(800) 867-8969 

FORM PSClCMU 3 1 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1,2524.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
17 
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** APPENDIX ID ** 

FLORIDA TELEPHOM5 EXCHANGES 
AND 

EAS ROUTES 

Describe the service area. in whkh you hold yourself out to provide service by telephone 
company exchange. If all services listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so indicate. 

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the small 
exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS). 

** FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES ** 

Extended Service Area with These Exchanges 

PENSACOLA: Cantonment, GuIf Breeze, Pace, Milton Holley- 
Navarre. 

PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach, Youngstown- 
Fountain and Tyndall AFH. 

TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana, Monticello, Panacea, 
Sopchoppy and St. Marks, 

GATNESVILLE : Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthorne, H.igh Springs, 
Melrose, Micanopy, Newberry and Waldo. 

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest Lady Lake (B21), 
McIntosh, Iklawaha, Orange Springs, Salt Springs and 
Silver Springs Shores. 

DAYTONA BEACH: New Smyrna Beach. 

TAMPA: 

CLEARWATER: 

Central None 
East Plant City 
North Zephyrhills 
South Palmetto 
West Clearwater 

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and Tarpon Springs. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2). 
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ST. PETERaBURG: 

LAKELAND: 

ORLANDO: 

WlNTER PARK: 

TITUSVILLE: 

COCOA: 

MELBOURNE: 

SARASOTA: 

FT. MYERS: 

NAPLES: 

WEST PALM BEACH: 

POMPANO BEACH: 

FT. LAUDERDALE: 

HOLLYWOOD: 

NORTH DADE: 

MIAMI: 

n 
Clearwater. 

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City, Polk City and Winter 
Haven. 

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista, Oviedo, 
Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter Park, 
Montverde, Reedy Creet, and Oviedo- Winter Springs. 

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista, Orlando, 
Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere, Winter Garden, 
Oviedo-Winter Springs, Keedy Creek, Geneva and 
Montverde. 

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach. 

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melbourne and Titusville. 

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and Sebastian. 

Bradenton, Myakka and Venice. 

Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Reach, North Cape Coral, 
North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh Acres and 
Sanibel-Captiva Islands. 

Marco Island and North Naples. 

Boynton Beach and Jupiter. 

Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach and Ft. 
Lauderdale. 

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach, Hollywood and 
Pompano Beach. 

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade. 

Hollywood, Miami and Perrine. 

Homestead, North Dade and Perrine. 

INET intends to offer service throughout the State of FIorida. 

FORM PSC/CMU 3 1 (1 2/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.47 1,2524,473, and 25-24.480(2). 
19 
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AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLORIDA 



MAY-04-2000 THU 01 : 36 I'M UNISEARCH 
m FAX NOm 6512259579 

n 
P, 02 

FLORIDA DE:PAR~MENT OF STATE 
Katherine Harris 

Secretary of State 
January 27,2000 

INET LOCAL PHONE SERVICE 
1640 S SEPULVEDA BLVD SUITE 32U 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90025 

Subject: INET LOCAL PHONE SERVICE 

REG I STRATI ON N UMBER: G00027900099 

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which 
was registered on January 27, 2000. This registration gives no rights to 
ownership of the name, 

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between 
January 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. 
Three months prior to the explration date a statement of renewal wilt be mailed. 

IT IS THE RESPONSlBlLlIY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN 
WRtTING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES, Whenever corresponding 
please provide assigned Registration Number. 

Should you have any questlons regarding this matter you may contact our office 
at (8543) 488-9000. 

Public Assistance 
Division of Corporations Letter No. 200AOO003888 



FAX NO, 6512259579 
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MAY-04-2000 THU 01 37 PM U I S E A R C H  

TALLAHASXE DEMOCRAT 
PUBLISHED DAILY J. 

TALLAHASSEE- LEON * FLORlDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEON; 
Before the undersigned authority personall 
appeared Harrison Areneibian who on oat 
says that he is Legal Advertising 
Representative of the Tallahassee Democrat, 
adaily newspa erpubtlshed at Tallahassee in 
Leon County, F tonda; that the attached copy 
of advertising belng a Legal Ad in the matter of 

NOTICE OF FICTITIOUS NAME 

F: 

was published in said newspaper in the issues 
of: 

FEBRUARY 3,2000 

Affiant further says that the said Tallahassee 
Democrat is a news aper published at 

and that tho said newspa er has heretofore 
been continuously publis f: ed in said Leon 
County, Florida, each day and has been 
antered as second class mail matter at the 
post office in Tallahassee, in said Leon 
County, Florida, for a period of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached 
copy of advertisement; and aff iantfurthersays 
that he has neither paid nor promised any 
person, firm or corporation any discount, 
rebate, commission or refund for the urpose 
of securing thls publication in t ! e said 
newspqper. 

Tallahassee, in the said e eon County, Florida, 

- .*- - 

-c- HARRISON ARENCIBIAN 
LEGAL ADVERTISNG REPRESENTATIVE 

Sworn To And Subscribed Before Me This 

FAX NO, 6512259579 n P, 04 

NAME OF BUSINESS: 
INET Local Phone 
ScrViCc 

ADDRESS: 
1640 6. Sepulvcd. slvd 
stc n20 
J d s  AngFles, CA06025, 
OWNER: 
Coyolc Mckro, LLC 

, .  

FEBRUARY 3, 200~,0111! 

1 

I 
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August 19, I999 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Katherine Harris 

Secretary of State 

Re: Document Number M96000000255 

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Limited Liability Company for 
S A T E L  STREAMRAMP, LLC which changed its name to COYOTE METRO, 
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company authorized to transact business in 
Florida, was filed on August 17, 1999. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 
487-6051, the Registration Section. 

MichaelMa s 
Document J pecialist 
Division ofCo rporation Letter Number: 399A00041653 

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
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AITLIC-ATLON BY FOREIGN LIMITED trnn3xrxru COMPANY TO 
FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATKIN FOR AUTHORIZATION To 

TRANSACT BUSINESS 1N FLORIDA 

I ,  X m c  oi'Iirnitcd liability company as it appears on ille rccords oftlic Florida Depanmenr of 
~ ~ ? , . r c .  Sattel Streamramp, L K  doing business in Florida as Sattel Streamramp, L.L. 

I 

2 .  Jurisdiction of its organization: - Nevada 

.:, D ~ t c  autliorized to do business in Florida: J u l y  1 5 .  1996 

SECTION IT (4-7 complete only tlic applicabIe changes) 

4.  I f t h c  amendment changes the name ofthe Iimitcd liability company, when was the . -- 
-3 
iTI 

change effected under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization? 30, 1999 _-_ 
- - 

5. New name of the Iimited liability company: Coyote Metro, ILL .- 

- _  
- 

(Name must end with the words "lknited company" or the abbrcviation "L.C." if not so - *  

- .. conmind in tk namc at present) 

<..7 
6.  If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration: &' 

7. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of organization, indicate new jurisdiction: 

8. Attached is an original certificate, no more than 90 days old, evidencing the aforementioned 
amendment(s), duly authenticated by the Secretary of Stare or the proper official having 

which this entity is organized. 

- 
-= 

of a member or the authorized 
rcprescntative ora inentbcr 

- James J. Fiedler,  Managing Member 
Typcd or printed namc of signee 

Filing Fee: $52.50 

--. 
- -  . -  
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET' Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Title Sheet 

TITLE SHEET 

Coyoyte Metro, LLC 

d/b/a 

INET Local Phone Service 

TARIFF NO. 1 

This tariff contains the description, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing 
of service and facilities for interexchange telecommunications services provided by 
Coyote Metro, LLC with principal offices at 1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320, Los 
Angeles, CA 90025. This tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service 
Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the 
Company's principal place of business. 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective : 

Issued by: CIaude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S .  Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOUOUO 

.... 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C, No. 1 
Original Sheet 1 

CHECK SHEET 

The sheets listed below are inclusive and effective as of the date shown. Original and revised sheets 
as named below contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on the date shown on 
each sheet. 

Sheet 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Revision 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 

Sheet 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

*Indicates those sheets included with this filing. 

Revision 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 

Issued: May 11,2000 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 

Effective: 

FLOUOUO 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
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Los AngeIes, CA 90025 

Effective: 

FLOOOOO 



Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 4 

SYMBOLS 

The following are the only symboIs used for the purposes indicated below: 

D Deleted or Discontinued Material 

E 

M 

N New Material 

R 

T 

Change Resulting In An Increase To A Customer's Bill 

Moved From Another Tariff Location 

Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer's Bill 

Change In Text or Regulation But No Change In Rate or Charge 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President rind Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S .  Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los AngeIes, CA 90025 FLOOD00 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 5 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. Sheets are 
numbered sequentially. When a new sheet is added between existing sheets with whole 
numbers, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between Sheet 34 and Sheet 
35 would be Sheet 34.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right comer of the 
sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the 
Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 34 cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 34. 

C .  Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level 
of coding is subservient to its next hgher level of coding. 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1.A. 
2.1.1.A.1. 
2.1.1 .A. 1 .(a) 
2.1.1.A.l.(a).I. 
2.1.1 .A.1 .(a).L(i) 
2.1 .LA. 1 .(a).I.(i).( 1) 

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet 
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a 
cross reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet 
is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an 
asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes 
made to it (Le+, the format, etc., remains the same, just revised revision levels on some 
sheets). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet 
is the most current sheet on file with t h e  Commission. 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, Resident and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOOOOO 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 6 

SECTION 1 -TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.1 Definitions 

Aggregator - Any person or entity that, in the ordinary course of its operations, makes telephones 
available to the public or to end users of its premises for telephone calls using a provider of operator 
services. 

Application for Service - A standard order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical, and 
other descriptive information which will enable the carrier to provide the communication service as 
required. 

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to a customer to enable 
Reseller to identify use of service on his account and to bill the customer accordingly for such 
service. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to a customer to identify individual users or 
groups of users on his account. 

Authorized User - Aperson, firm, corporation, or other entity authorized by the customer to receive 
or send communications. 

Automatic Dialing Device - A device provided by the carrier which, when attached to customer's 
telephone equipment, dials the carrier's facilities, emits an authorization code, and forwards the 
number which the customer is calling to the carrier's facilities. 

Calling Card Call - A call billed to a card number issued by a Local Exchange Company. 

CarrierlCompany - INET unless othenvise specified or clearly indicated by the context. 

Collect Call - A billing arrangement whereby the charge for a call may be charged to the called 
party, provided the called party accepts the charge. 

Completed Calls - Completed calls are answered calls on the distance end. Appropriate one minute 
credits will be issued for incomplete calls billed to a customer when brought to the Company's 
attentionby the customer. These one minute credits do not apply to calls terminating in an answering 
device. 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 



Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 7 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D,) 

1.1 Definitions, (Cont'd.) 

Credit Card Call - A call billed to a major credit or charge card such as Visa, Mastercard or 
American Express. 

Customer - The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses service and is 
responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with tariff rep1 ations. 

Day Rate Period - 8:OO a.m. to 4 3 9  p.m. Monday through Friday. 

Disconnection - The disconnection of a circuit, dedicated access line or port connection being used 
for existing service. 

Evening Rate Period - 5:OO p.m. to 10:59 p.m. Sunday through Friday. 

Excessive Call Attempt - A customer attempt to make a call over the Carrier's network using an 
invalid authorization code dwing a measured 1 5 minute period within which 10 or more incomplete 
call attempts are made by the customer from the same customer h e ,  and where those attempts do 
not complete because the customer has not used a valid authorization code. 

INET - Coyote Metro, LLC , d/b/a INET Local Phone Service, issuer of this tariff. 

Local Distribution Area (LDA) -Metropolitan locations served by Carrier which have been defined 
by the telephone company providing local service in its local exchange tariff as "local calling area." 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOOOOO 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. I 
Original Sheet 8 

1.1 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

Definitions, (Con t +de) 

Measured Use Service - The provision of long distance measured time communications telephone 
service to customers who access the carrier's services at its switching and call processing equipment 
by means of access facilities obtained fiom another carrier by the customer or othenvise provided 
at its own expense (the customer is responsible for arranging for the access line) 

Nighmeekend Rate Period - 5 : O O  p.m. to 8:OO a.m, Saturday and Sunday. 

Person-to-Person Call - A service whereby the person originating the call specifies to the Company 
operator a particular person to be reached, or a particular station, room number, department, or office 
to be reached through a PBX attendant. 

Premises - The space designated by a customer as its pIace or places of business for termination of 
service (whether for its own communications needs or for its resale customers). In the case of a non- 
profit sharing group, this term includes space at each sharer's place or places of business as well as 
space at the customer's place(s) of business. 

Subscriber - The person, firm, partnership, corporation or other entity who owns, leases or manages 
the pay telephone, PBX or other switch vehicle from which and end user places a call utilizing the 
services of the Company. 

Terminal Equipment - All telephone instruments, large and small key PBX systems and other 
devices and apparatus, and associated wiring, which are intended to be connected electrically, 
acoustically or inductively to the teleconimunication system of the telephone utility. 

Third Party Billed Call - A billing arrangement by which the charges for a call may be billed to 
a number that is different from the calling number and the called number. 

V&H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a call 
in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be determined. Call mileage may 
be used for the purpose of rating calls. 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET LocaI Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 9 

1.2 

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBmVIATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

Abbreviations 

LATA - Local Access Transport Area 
LDA - Local Distribution Area 
LEC - Local Exchange Carrier 
MTS - Message Toll Service 
NSF - Non-Sufficient Funds 
OSP - Operator Service Provider 
PBX - Private Branch Exchange 
S A L  - Special Access Line 
V&II - Vertical and Horizontal 
WATS - Wide Area Telephone Service 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective : 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S .  Sepulveda, Suite 320 
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d/b/a INET Local Phone Sewice 

FL P.S.C. No. I 
Original Sheet 10 

2.1 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND WGULATIONS 

Provision of Service 

W T ' s  services and facilities are furnished for communications originating and terminating 
within the State of Florida under terms of this tariff. The Company's services and facilities 
are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week. 

WET arranges for installation, operation, and maintenance of the communications services 
provided in this tariff for Customers and Subscribers in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set forth under this tariff. lNET may act as the Customer's or Subscriber's agent 
for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, when 
authorized by the Customer or Subscriber, to allow connection of a Customer's or 
Subscriber's location to the INET network. The Customer or Subscriber shall be responsible 
for all charges due for such service arrangements. 

2.2 Limitations on Service 

2.2.1 

2.2.2 

2.2.3 

Carrier reserves the right to provide services only to and from locations where the 
necessary facilities andor. equipment are available. Carrier provides service subject 
to the provisions of this tariff. 

Carrier reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service upon written notice, when 
necessitated by conditions beyond its control or when the customer is using the 
service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or in violation of the law. 

Title to all equipment provided by Carrier under these regulations remains with 
Carrier. Carrier's prior written permission is required before any assignment or 
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such 
permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
la0 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOOOOO 



n 

Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 11 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT’D.) 

2.3 Use of Service 

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any purpose for which any 
payment or other compensation is received by the customer, except when the customer is a 
duly authorized and regulated common carrier. 

2.4 Limitation of Liability 

2.4.1 Carrier shall not be liable to any person, firm or entity for damages, either direct, 
indirect, consequential, special, incidental, actual, punitive, or for any other damages 
or for any lost profits of any kind, arising out of mistakes, accidents, errors, 
omissions, interruptions, delays or defects in transmissions, not caused by the 
negligence of the customer, commencing upon activation of service and in no event 
exceeding an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the 
period of service during which the mistake, accident, error, omission, interruption, 
delay or defect in transmission occurred. 

2.4.2 Carrier will indemnify the customer and hold it harmless in respect to any loss, 
damage, liability or expense asserted against the customer by a third party on account 
of any property damage or personal injury caused by any negligence or wiilful 
misconduct of Carrier or j ts agents or representatives arising out of performance by 
Carrier of any testing or other activities on the customer’s premises pursuant to this 
tariff. Carrier’s obligations under the preceding sentence shall be subject to the 
customer’s full performance of this tariff and subject further to the customer‘s duty 
to take reasonable precautions in the location, construction, maintenance and 
operation of all activities, facilities and equipment for the protection against hazard 
or injury and so as to not interfere with the services provided by Carrier. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT’D.) 

2.4 Limitation of Liability, (Cont’d.) 

2.4.3 Carrier shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against: 

(A) Claims for libel, slander, infringement of patent or copyright or unauthorized 
use of any trademark, trade name, or service mark arising out of the material, 
data information, or other content transmitted over the carrier‘s fadities; and 

@) All other claims arising out of any act or omission by the customer in 
connection with any service provided by Carrier. 

2.4.4 With respect to the routing of calls by Carrier to public safety answering points or 
municipal Emergency Service providers, Carrier’s liability,if any, will be limited to 
the lesser of: (a) the actual monetary damages incurred arid proved by the Customer 
as the direct result of Carrier’s action, or failure to act in routing the call, or (b) the 
sum of $1,000.00. 

2,s Interruption of Service 

A credit allowance for intenuptiom of service which are not due to Carrier’s testing or 
adjusting, to the negligence of the customer, or to the failure of’ the channels, equipment, 
and/or communications systemsprovided by the customer, are subject to the general liability 
provisions set forth herein. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify Carrier of any 
interruption in service. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the 
trouble is not being caused by any action or omission by or within the customer’s control and 
is not in wiring or equipment connected to Carrier’s terminal. 

2.6 Restoration of Service 

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in accordance with the Rules and 
Regulations set forth by the Commission. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Customer Responsibility 

2.7.1 All customers assume general responsibilities in connection with the provisions and 
use of Carrier's service. When facilities, equipment, andur communication systems 
provided by others are connected to Carrier's facilities, the customer assumes 
additional responsibilities. All customers are responsible for the following: 

The customer is responsible for placing orders for service, paying all charges 
far service rendered by Carrier and complying with all of Carrier's 
regulations governing the service. The customer is also responsible for 
assuring that its users comply with regulations. 

When placing an order for service, the customer must provide: 

1. The name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) responsible for the 
payment of service charges. 

2. The name('s), telephone number(s), and addressles) of the customer 
contact person(s). 

The customer must pay Carrier for the replacement or repair of Carrier's 
equipment when the damage results from: 

1. The negligence or wilfuI act of the customer or user; 

2. Improper use of service; or 

3. Any use of equipment or service provided by others. 

After receipt of payment for the damages, Carrjer will cooperate with the 
customer in prosecuting a claim against any third party causing damage. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Customer ResponsiblIity, (Con t'd.) 

2.7.2 Maintenance, Testing and Adjustment 

Upon reasonable notice, the equipment provided by Carrier shall be made available 
for any testing and adjustment which may be necessary to maintain them in 
satisfactory condition. No intemption allowance will be granted for the time during 
which such tests and adjustments are made. 

2.7.3 Deposits 

The Company does not require a deposit from the customer. 

2.7.4 Advance Payments 

The Company does not require advance payments for service. 

2.7.5 Credit Allowances 

Credit for failure of service or equipment will be allowed only when failure is caused 
by or occurs in equipment owned, provided and billed for, by Carrier. 

(A) Credit allowances for failure of service or equipment starts when the 
customer notifies Carrier of the failure or when Carrier becomes aware of the 
failure and ceases when the operation has been restored and an attempt has 
been made to noti.@ the customer. 

(B) The customer shall notify Carrier of failures of service or equipment and 
make reasonable attempts to ascertain that the failure is not caused by 
customer provided facilities, any act, or omission of the customer or in wiring 
or equipment connected to the terminal. 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOOOOO 



n 

Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S,C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 15 

SECTION 2 -RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.7 Customer Responsibility, (Con t'd.) 

2.7.5 Credit Allowances, (Cont'd.) 

(C) Only those portions of the service or equipment operation disabled will be 
credited. No credit allowances will be made for: 

1. Interruptions of service resulting fiom Carrier performing routine 
maintenance; 

2. Intemptions of service for implementation of a customer order for a 
change in the service; 

3. Interruption caused by the negligence of the customer or his 
authorized user; 

4. Interruptions of service due to customer or authorized user provided 
facilities. 

2.7.6 Canceiration by Customer 

The Customer may have service discontinued upon written or verbal notice to the 
Company. The Customer shall pay the Company for service furnished until the 
cancellation date specified by the Customer or until the date that the written 
cancellation notice is received, whichever is later. 

2.7.7 Payment and Charges fur Services 

Charges for service are applied on a recurring and non-recurring basis. Service is 
provided and billed on a monthly basis. Service continues to be provided until 
disconnection is requested by the customer. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D,) 

2.7 Customer Responsibility, (Cont'd.) 

2.7.7 Payment and Charges for Services, (Cont'd.) 

(A) Payment of Charges 

Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice and shall be considered past due 
or delinquent after 30 days beyond the due date. Interest at the greater of 
1.5% per month or the highest rate allowed by law will accrue on any unpaid 
amount commencing on the sixteenth day after rendition of the bill. 

1. The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service 
furnished to the customer. The initial billing may consist of one 
month estimated usage billed in advance. Thereafter, charges based 
on actual usage during a month will be billed monthly in arrears. 

2, Service may be denied or discontinued :for non-payment charges. 
Disconnection will not occur before fifteen (1 5 )  days from the due 
date and Carrier will give five ( 5 )  days written notice before any 
disconnection occurs. Restoration of service will be subject to all 
applicable installation charges. 

3. All state and local taxes (i.eb gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal 
utilities tax] are listed as separate line items and are not included in 
the quoted rates. 

2.7.8 Application of Charges 

The charge for service are those in effect for the period that service is furnished. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.8 Carrier Responsibility 

2.8.1 Calculation of Credit Allowance 

Pursuant to limitations set forth in Section 2.7.4, when service is intempted the 
credit allowance will be computed on the following basis: 

(A) No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of less than two hours. 

(B) The customer shall be credited for each hour or major fraction thereof that an 
interruption continues beyond two hours. 

(C) When a minimum usage charge is applicable and the customer fails to meet 
a usage minimurn, credit for the outage shall be applied against that minimum 
equal to 1/360th ofthe monthly minimum charges associated with the portion 
of service disabled beyond two hours. 

(D) Customers have up to 60 days (commencing 5 days after remittance of the 
bill) to initiate a dispute over charges or to receive credit. 

2.8.2 Cancellation Credit 

Where Carrier cancels a service or the provision of equipment and the final service 
period is less than the monthly billing period, a credit will be issued for any amounts 
billed in advance, prorated at 1/30th of the monthly recurring charge for each day the 
service was not rendered or the equipment was not provided. This credit will be 
issued to the customer or applied against the balance remaining on the customer's 
account. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.8 Carrier Responsibility, (Cont'd.) 

2.8.3 Disconnection of Service by Carrier 

Carrier, upon 5 days written notice to the customer, may discontinue service or 
cancel an application for service without incurring any liability for any of the 
following reasons: 

(A) Non-payment of any sum due to Carrier for service for more than thirty days 
beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service; 

(B) A violation of any regulation governing the service under this tariff; 

(C) A violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any government authority 
having jurisdiction over the sewice; or 

(D) Carrier is prohibited from furnishing services by order of a court or other 
government authority having jurisdiction. 

2.8.4 Fractional Charges 

Charges for a fiactional part of a month are calculated by counting the number of 
days remaining in the billing period before service was discontinued, dividing the 
number of days remaining in the billing period by thirty days and multiplying the 
resulting fraction by the monthly charge. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.9 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services 

2.9.1 Company Obligations 

When providing Operator Services to Aggregators, the Company will: 

Notify the End User of the operator services carrier handling the call at the 
beginning of each call and again before the End User incurs any charge, 
otherwise referred to as "double branding". 

Inform the End User, upon request, of the rates to be charged and explain the 
method of billing, at no charge. 

Not charge for unanswered or incomplete telephone calls in equal access 
areas and not howingly charge for unanswered or incomplete telephone calls 
in non-equal access areas. 

Withhold payment of commission or any other compensation to a Customer 
who engages in blocking 800,950 and lOXXX access calls. 

Not engage in call splashing (billing rates other than from the actual call 
origination location), unless the End User is informed and consents to the 
transfer. 

Rate and biII calls from their actuaI point of origination, unless the End User 
consents to a different arrangement. 

Upon receipt of an emergency telephone call, Carrier shall immediately 
connect the call to the appropriate emergency service of the reported location 
of the emergency, if known, and, if not known, of the originating location of 
the call. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D,) 

2.9 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services, (Cont'd.) 

2.9.2 Aggregator Obligations 

(A) T h e  Company requires each operator service customer to post an 
informational card (tent card), as defined in Section 2.9.6 of this tariff, on or 
near the telephone notifying the End User of the following information: 

1. 

2. 

3. The Company's billing procedures. 
4. IntraLATA dialing instructions. 
5. 
6. InterLATA dialing instructions. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

The name, address and toll-free number of the operator service 
provider. 
The Company's operator service rates (collect, credit card, person-to- 
arson, etc.). 

IntraLATA rates or how to obtain these rites. 

InterLATA rates or how to obtain these rates. 
Hotel surcharge for local calls, if any, which are billed by the hotel. 
Hotel surcharge for long distance calls, if any which are billed by the 
hotel. 

2.9.3 Operator Service Billing Procedures 

Subscribers will be billed for operator assisted calls by the Carrier's billing agent. 
Invoices for these services will be included in the subscriber's local telephone bill. 

2.9.4 Call Routing 

Carrier will route all 0- and O+ intraLATA calls to the Local Exchange Company for 
appropriate handling. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) 

2.9 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services, (Cont'd) 

2.9.5 Incomplete Calls 

There shall be no charge to the caller for incomplete calls. 

(A) Carrier will not knowingly bill for uncompleted calls. 

(B) Carrier will provide full credit for any calI of one minute or less upon being 
informed by a customer that the call was not completed. 

(C) An uncompleted call includes, but shall not be limited to: 

1. calls terminating in an intercept recording, line intercept operator or 
a busy tone; or 

2. calls that do not answer. 

(D) An uncompleted call does not include calls using busy line interrupt, -line - 
status verification or directory assistance services. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT’D.) 

2.9 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services, (Cont’d) 

2.9.6 Sample Tent Card for Aggregator Locations - The Company provides a tent card 
for OSP calls. An example of the front and back of the tent card is provided below. 

INET Local Phone Service 

Dialing Instructions for Operator Assisted and Calling Card Calls 

Long Distance Dialing Instructions 

Domestic 
9 + 0 + area code i- phone number 
At the tone, dial your calling card number, or press “0” for an operator 

International 
9 + 01 + country code -i- city code + phone number 
At the tone, dial your calling card number, or press “0” for an operator 

Payment may be made by using telephone calhng cards, most major credit cards, calling collect or 
verified third party billing. 

Consumer Information 

For free rate quotes, reach an outside line then dial 0-t- area code f number, than wait for a INET operator. 
For additional information, call our customer service department at (800) 867-8969 or write INET Local 
Phone Service at 1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320, Los Angeles, CA 90025 

Your may reach other long distance carriers from this telephone. Just dial the access code provided by that 
carrier. 

Any complaints may be directed to: 

FCC Enforcement Division 
Common Carrier Bureau 
Mail Stop 1600A2 
Washington DC 20554 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communication 
2540 Shumard Oak I3oulevard 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 270 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.1 General 

Customers reselling or rebilling telecommunications services must have a Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity as an interexchange carrier from the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

3.2 Timing of Calls 

3.2.1 

3.2.2 

3.2.3 

3.2.4 

Long distance charges are based on the usage of WET 's network. Chargeable time 
begins when the local exchange company signals that the called party has answered. 
Chargeable time ends when either party disconnects. 

Minimum call durations and rounding of usage measurements for billing purposes 
are specified in the description of each service in this tariff. 

There is no billing applied for incomplete calls, 

Calls are billed based on the rate in effect for the actual time period(s) during which 
the call occurs. Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed at the rates in effect 
in that boundary for each portion of the call, based on the time of day at the Customer 
location. 

3.3 Minimum Call Completion Rate 

The Customer can expect a call completion rate of 99% per 100 calls attempted during peak 
use periods for all Feature Group D (1 +) services. C h e r  will engineer its switching systems 
on the basis that ninety-nine percent (99%) of the customers accessing their system will be 
served during the busy hour. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.) 

3.4 Time of Day Rate Periods 

Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, the following rate periods apply to services subject 
to time of day discounts: 

8100 AM 
TO 

5:00PM* 

5:OO PM 
TO 

11:OO PM* 

11:OO PM 
TO 

8:OO AM* 

DAYTIME RATE PERIOD 

EVENING RATE PERIOD 

NIGHT/WEEKEND RATE PERIOD 

* Up to, but not including 

Calls are billed based on the rate in effect for t h e  actual time period(s) during which the call 
occurs. Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed t h e  rates in effect in that boundary 
for each portion of the call, based on the time of day at the Customer location. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.) 

3.5 Calculation of Distance 

Usage charges for mileage sensitive services vary based on the type of service subscribed to 
by the Customer. For services utilizing switched access, mileage measurements for rate 
schedules are based on the distance in airline miles between rate centers associated with the 
originating and terminating stations. For services utilizing dedicated access, mileage 
measurements for rate schedules are based on the distance in airline miles between the NET 
network access point associated with the station utilizing Dedicated Access 
OriginationlTermination and the rate center associated with the calledcalling station. 

The distance between the originating and terminating points is calculated by using the "V" 
and "H" coordinates of the serving wire centers as defined by BellCore (Bell 
Communications Research), in the following manner: 

Step 1: 

step 2: 

Step 3: 

Step 4: 

Step 5 :  

Step 6:  

Formula: 

Obtain the "V" and "H" coordinates for the serving wire center or network 
access point serving the Customer's location and the calledcalling station. 

Obtain the difference between the "V" coordinates. Obtain the difference 
between the "HI' coordinates. 

Square the differences obtained in Step 2. 

Add the squares of the "V" difference and "H" difrerence obtained in Step 3. 

Divide the sum of the square obtained in Step 4 by ten (10). Round to the 
next higher whole number if any fraction results h m  the division. 

Obtain the square root of the whole number obtained in Step 5.  Round to the 
next higher whole number if any fraction is obtsuned. This is the distance 
between the originating and terminating locations of the call. 

I 

10 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRtPTlON OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.) 

3.5 Operator Assisted Services 

3.5.2 Long Distance Operator Assistance 

The Company provides the Customer operator assisted services to aggregator 
locations on a per call service charge basis. In addition to the per call service charge, 
mileage-sensitive usage rates apply. The company's operator services are accessible 
on a twenty-four (24) hour per day seven (7) days per week basis. 

The use of the Company's operator services allows the Customer to select from the 
special call handling or billing arrangements specified within. Call rates and 
applicable service charges will be assessed to the call originator, the called party's 
telephone number based on the call type (i.e. operator dialed, collect, third party 
billed, credit card billed or customer dialed credit card billed without the use of am 
operator's assistance) initiated by the call originator and the appropriate 
acknowledgment of other parties, where applicable. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT’D.) 

3.5 Operator Assisted Services, Cont’d. 

3.5.2 Long Distance Operator Assistance, Cant’d, 

The Company offers many operator service rate plans depending upon the needs of 
a particular Aggregator location. T h e  types of calls handled are as follows: 

Customer Dialed Callingcredit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to long 
distance usage charges for station to station calls billed to an authorized Calling Card 
or Commercial Credit Card. The Customer must dial the destination telephone 
number where the capability exists for the Customer to do so. A separate rate applies 
in the event operator assistance is requested for entering the Customer’s card number 
for billing purposes. 

Operator Dialed Callingcredit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to Iong 
distance usage charges for station to station calls billed to an authorized telephone 
Calling Card or Commercial Credit Card and the operator dials the destination 
telephone number at the request of the Customer. 

Operator Station - These charges apply in addition to long distance usage charges for 
non-Person-to-Person caIls placed using the assistance of a Company operator and 
billed Collect, to a Third Party, by deposit of coins in Pay Telephones, or via some 
method other than a Calling Card or Commercial Credit Card. 

Person-to-Person - This charge applies in addition to long distance usage charges for 
calls placed with the assistance of a Company operator to a particular party at the 
destination number. This charge applies regardless of billing method, including but 
not limited to billing to a Calling Card, Commercial Credit Card, Collect, by deposit 
of coins in Pay Telephones, or to a Third Party. Charges do not apply unless the 
specified party or an acceptable substitute is available. 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.) 

3.6 INET Services 

MET interexchange services are only offered as part of a bundled service. For a full 
description of INET Services see M T  Local Phone Service's ALEC Florida Price List on 
file with the Florida Public Service Commission. 
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SECTION 4 - MISCELLANEOUS RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 Exemptions and Special Rates 

4.1.1 Discounts for Hearing Impaired Customers 

A telephone toll message which is communicated using a telecommunications devise 
for the deaf (TDD) by properly certified hearing or speech impaired persons or 
properly certified business establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs for 
communicating with hearing or speech impaired persons will receive, upon request, 
credit on charges for certain intrastate toll calls placed between TDDs. Discounts do 
not apply to surcharges or per caIl add-on charges for operator services when the call 
is placed by a method that would normally incur the surcharge. 

A. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill for such calls placed between 
TDDs will be equal to applying the evening rate during business day hours 
and the nighvweekend rate during the evening rate period. 

B. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill for such calls placed with the 
assistance of the relay center will be equal to 50% of the rate for the 
appIicabIe rate period. If either party is both hearing and visually impaired, 
the call shall be discounted at 60% of the  applicable rate. 
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SECTION 4 - MISCELLANEOUS RATES AND CHARGES 

4.2 Public Telephone Surcharge 

In order to recover the Company’s expenses to comply with the FCC’s pay telephone 
compensation plan effective on October 7, 1997 (FCC 97-37 1 >, an undiscountable per call 
charge is applicable to all interstate, intrastate and international calls that originate from any 
domestic pay telephone used to access the Company‘s services. This surcharge, which is in 
addition to standard tariffed usage charges and any applicable service charges and surcharges 
associated with the Company’s service, applies for the use of the instrument used to access 
The Company service and is unrelated to the Company service accessed from the pay 
telephone. 

Pay telephones include coin-operated and coinless phones owned by local telephone 
companies, independent companies and other interexchange carriers. The Public Pay 
Telephone Surcharge applies to the initial completed call and any reoriginated call {i.e., using 
the “#” symbol). 

Whenever possible, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge will appear on the same invoice 
containing the usage charges for the surcharged call. In cases where proper pay telephone 
coding digits are not transmitted to the Company prior to completion of a call, the Public Pay 
Telephone Surcharge may be billed on a subsequent invoice after the Company has obtained 
information from a carrier that the originating station is an eligible pay telephone. 

The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge does not apply to calls placed from pay telephones at 
which the Customer pays for service by inserting coins during the progress of the call. 

Rate per Call: $0.30 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLU0000 
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1 st Add’l. 1 st Add’l. f st Add’l. Mileage 
Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute 

ALL $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 $0.30 
------- 

Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 3 1 

SECTION 4 - MISCELLANEOUS RATES AND CHARGES, (CONT’D.) 

4.3 Operator Assisted Services 

4.3.1 Long Distance Operator Assistance 

USAGE: 

DAY 1 EVENING 1 NIGHTlWEEKEND f I I 

Per Call Service Charges: 

Customer Dialed Calling Card $ 1.75 
Operator Dialed Calling Card $ 1.75 
Collect $ 1.75 
Third Party Billed $ 1.75 
Person-to-Person $3.25 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective : 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Oficer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S .  Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOOUOU 
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Coyoyte Metro, LLC 
d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

FL P.S.'C. No. 1 
Original Sheet 32 

SECTION 4 - MISCELLANEOUS RATES AND CHARGES, (CONT'D.) 

4.4 INET Services 

INET interexchange services are only offered as part of a bundled service. For a full 
description of TNET rates and charges see INET LocaI Phone Service's ALEC Florida Price 
List on file with the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Issued: May 11,2000 Effective: 

Issued by: Claude Buchert, President and Chief Executive Officer 
Coyote Metro, LLC 
1640 S. Sepulveda, Suite 320 
Los Angeles, CA 90025 FLOOOOO 



ATTACHMENT I11 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 , Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to provide 
the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 

2. Please provide documentation that the appIicant has sufficient financial capability to 
maintain the requested service. 

3, Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to meet 
its lease or ownership obligations. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a projected 
profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business 
relationships with financial institutions. 
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ATTACHMENT I11 

Financia1 Statements and Supporting Documentation 

Coyote Metro, LLC presents the financial statements of its parent company Coyote Network 
Systems, Inc.: 

Form lOQ 
Form 10-WA 

Quarterly period ended June 30, 1999 
Fiscal year ended March 3 1,1999 

The company does not forecast revenues or expenses on a state-by-state basis. 

. . . . . .- 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Wastungton, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-Q 

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION U OR l5(d) OF THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the quarterly period endedJune 30,1799 

OR 

0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION U OR l5 (d) OF THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the ms i t ion  period from to 

Commission fde number 1-5486 

COYOTE NETWORK SYSTEMS, INC. 
(Exact name of regstrant as speclfred in its &mer) 

Delaware 
{Sate or other jurisdiction of 
incorporation or organization) 

36-2448698 
(I.R.S. Jhployer Identification No.) 

4360 Park Terrace Dn *ve.Wesdake Villape. CA 91361 
(Address of principal executive offices) PP Code) 

1818277 5-7600 
(Regsttant's telephone number, including area code) 

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed dl repom required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (a> of 
the Securities Exchangc Act of 1934 during t h e  preceding 12 m o n h  (or for such shorter period that the Registtant 
was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to 'such filing reqyirtmencs for the past 90 days. 

HYES U N O  

At August 12, 1993, the R e g i s m t  had issued and outsmding an aggregate of 12,602,350 shares of its common 
stock. 
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

COYOTE NETWORK sY!XEhfS, XNC. AND SWBSIDWUES 
Condensed Consofidated Balance Sheets 

(‘In Thousands) 
unt30.1999 
(Unaudited) Assets 

Current =sets: 
Cash and cash equidents 
Receivables, net ofallowance of $514 atJune 30, 1999 and 

Inventories 
Notes receivable - current 
Other current a s s e ~  

T o d  ament  asses 

$402 at March 31,1999 

Property and equipmennt, net 
Capidzed s o h e  development 
LnmgibIe asssetq net 
Net assets of discontinued operations 
h t e s  receivable - n o n - w e n t  
InvesmenB 
Other assets 

Liabilities and Shaxeholders’ Equity 
Cwmt iiabllities: 

h e s  of credit 
Accounts payable 
Defened revenue and customer deposh 
Accrued professional fees and litigation COSE 

Other accrued liabilities 
Current portion of Iong-term debt and capid lease obligations 

Tod  current liabilities 

Notes payable 
Long-term debt 
Capid  lease obIigations 
Other liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies 

Shareholders’ equity: 
Preferred stock - $01 par d u e :  authorized 5,000,000 shares; 

Common stock - $1 par d u e  authorized 30,000,000 shares, 

AdditionaI paid-in capital 
Accumulated deficit 
Treasury stock at cost 

issued 600 and 700 shares, liquidation preference of $10,000 per share 

issued 13,290,042 and 11,167,456 shares 

Tod shareholders’ e q u i q  

5 1,344 

17,632 
1,642 
2,367 

4.601 
27,586 

7,074 
1,94 1 
5,562 

905 
1,550 

620 
3ALa 

I 

II 7J7 
8,149 
lL164 

483 
3,1.63 

1,147 
15 25,889 

9,043 
1,464 
1,785 

422 

6,000 

13,290 
124,852 

(119,756) 
15.7571 
8.623 
U L U  

March 31.1999 

$ 1,225 

1z232 
2,130 
2,367 

43_23 
22,337 

8,192 
1,604 
5,620 

234 
872 

1,550 
620 

U L U  

rf6 1,133 
8,162 
7,811 

676 
3,900 

f.315 
22,9 96 

8,183 
1,534 
1,830 

428 

7,000 

11,167 
109,643 

(1 16,002) 
1_5,7571 
6.05’2 
uua 
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COYOTE N m o =  SYsmMS, INC. AND SvssmtARIEs 
Condmsed Consolidated Statements of Cash Raws 

(Unauditeq 
Thousands) 

Operating activities: 

Adjustments to reconcile toss to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Net loss 

Depredation and amortization 
Net change in discontinued operations 
Changes in current assets and liabilities 

Net cash provided (used) by operating a&ities 

Inveshg activities: 
Purchaes of prop* and equipment 
Increase in other assets 
Proceeds from sales of markeuble securities 
Change in notes receivable 
Increase in invesments in affiliate 
Net change in dscontinued operations 
other items 

Net cash provided (used) by investing a&vities 

Financing activities: 
Repayments of long-term debt and capitd Iease obligations 
Common stock issued, net of expenses 
Redemption of preferred stock 
Tncrase in note payable 
Decrease in borrowing on line of credit 
Other items 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
At beginning of the period 

At end of the period 

3 MONTHS ENDED 

June 30,1999 Jw e 30. 19 98 

(3,754) 8 (1,078) 

465 
234 

11,2571 

_6320 

119 

276 

810 

1,268 

4 
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NOTE 4 BUSINESS SEGMEh i INFORMATION 

In addition to operating the telecom switd.lmg equipment business segment in fiscal 1399, the Company acquired 
AGT (Apd 1998) and W T  (September 1938) and through these subsidiaries operates an intemationd long dutance 
services business segment. The accounting policies are the same for all segments; however, he Company d u a t e s  
performance based on operating profit The teIecom "itching equipment business segment consists solely of the 
operations of CTL. Information by industry segment is as follows (in thousands}: 

3 Months End& 
June 30,1999 June 30,1998 

Net Sales: 
Switching equpment 
Long distance services 

OperatLrg Loss: 
Switchmg equpment 
Long dismce senices 
Corporate 

Depreciation and amortization: 
Switching equipment 
Long distance senices 
Corporate 

Capid expenditures: 
Switching equprnent 
Long dismce senices 
Corporate 

Identifiable assets: 
Switching equipment 
Long distance services 
Discontinued operations 
Corporate 

f 8,556 
f,843 
UiLU 

350 
120 

F 

$ 31 
1,253 
2 

$ 7,065 
2 
B 

f 

3 261 
12 

$ 10,762 
1,466 
1,005 

1QS94 
uuz! 

NOTE 5 SHAREHOLDEM' EQUITY 

Common Stock and Convertiik Preferred Stock 

O n  May 27,1999, the Company sold, pursuant to Rule 506 under Regulation D, 1,767,000 shares of common stock 
at $6.00 per share in a private pIacement with new and &&g domestic and international institutional investors. 
The placement agent received cash commissions of $352,000 and commissions in the  form of common stock 
aggregating 132,148 shares and he-year  warrants to putchase 176,700 shares at $6.00 per share. Of t h e  net 
proceeds of approximately $10.2 million, '$4.0 million were used to redeem a portion of the outs-tanding Convertible 
Preferred Stock and the balance is to be used for working'capid. In conne&on with this redemption, the 
conversion price of the remaining '$6 million of ConvcrtibIe Preferred Stock was €ked at $6.00 per share and he 
Company issued the holder of the Convertible Preferred Stock 18-month warrants to purchase 325,000 shares of 
common stock at $6.00 per share. These warrants may be exercised at any t ime und December 30,2000. 
O n  July 15, 1333, the Company filed a registration sbtement as to the common stock issued in the private 
placement and underlying t h e  warrants and Convertible Preferred Stock referred to above. 

6 
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENTS LrXUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF Fl, .nNICA.L C O m I n O N  AND 
RESULTS OF OPERAZTONS 

Results of Operations for the Quarter Ended June 30,1999 

For the first guartk of fiscal year 2000 we had revenues of $10.4 million, representing ;i $3.2 million, or a 45% intlrease 
over the first quarter of the prior fiscal year and a 30% h a e a s e  over the previous quarter. Revenues 6-om the sale of 
DSS Switches and related services increased to $8.6 d o n  &om $7.1 d o n  in the prior y m r  and &om $6.1 d o n  in 
the previous quarter. The international long d i s m c e  service subsidiaries ht were acquired during &e prior fiscal year 
generated revenues of 51.8 million. 

Shptnenb of switching equipment were c o n w e d  to three new customers during the guarter and they represented 
$7.5 million of the switching equipment revenues. We have granted extended payment terms to these customers while 
they are in the process of s e e h g  lease fmancing for their capital purchases. In view of the extended payment t a m s  
and the comparatively short operating histmy of these customers, we have deferred recoption of pro& of $5.6 million 
amibutable of these sales, und payment is received or all contingencies are removed. Conhgencies were removed and 
final payment has been received on equipment sales conmm in respect of which we had previousiy deferred profit of 
$1.6 million. This profit was recognized in the quarter endedJune 30,1999. 

The revenue generated from sales of switchtng equipment is $8.6 million in the quarter with a gross margin of 31%. If 
the gross margin for the switching equipment W;LS not impacted by the profit deferral described above, the gross m a r p  
on revenue of $8.6 million would be 774’0 compared to 55% in the first fiscal quarter O F  the prior year. The  
international. long distance service subsidiaries that were acquired duringthe prior fiscal ye= generated a gross margm of 
$0.4 million or 240’0 of long dismce service revenues during the quarter ended June 30, 1399. T h e  toml gross margin 
for all lines of business for the fust fiscal quarrer is $3.1 milhon, or 307’0 of toid revenues, x compared to $3.9 rndhon 
or 55% of total revenues for the first q m e r  of the prior fEcal year. 

Selling and general adminismtive expenses for the first fiscal quarter were $4.1 d o n  compared to $29 miulon for the 
first quarter of t h e  prior fiscal year. T h e  increase is primarily related to the additional operating expenses incurred by 
the long &stance service providers acquired in fiscal 1999. As a propordon of tod revenues, the s e h g  and general 
adminismtive expenses improved to 39% from 41% in the fmt quarter of the ptior fscal year. 

Enpeering, research and deveIopment expenses for the fmt quarter of fiscal 2000 are $2.2 mdlion, or 21% of sales, as 
compared with $1.9 million, or 27% of sales, for the first quarter of the prior fEcd year. We have continued to enhance 
product offerings to meet current and anticipated customer demand, including further refmement of our dient/server 
architecture on our switch and the development of voice over Internet Protocol. 

The operating loss for the quarter is $3.2 milIion versus a loss of $0.9 mihon h the frst quarter of the pior fiscal year. 
The increase in the Ioss over the corresponding quarter of the prior year is primarily the resuit of the tower gross margin 
due to the profit deferrals referred to above and to the increased operahg expenses required to support &e increase in 
revenues. 

Interest expense for the quarter is $0.4 million versus $0.02 maion for the first guarter of the prior fiscal year- The 
i n w e d  expense is comprised entiteiy of financing costs related to the operations of the international long dismce 
service subsidiaries. 

T h e  loss from discontinued operations in the fmt quarter of fiscal 2000 consis& of propeq ax expenses da ted  to the 
remaining =sets of the d iscon~ued operations. The assets were sold inJuly 1933. 

i he net loss for continuing operations for the first quarter of fiscal 2000 is $3.4 maion versus a net loss of $1.1 mhon 
for the corresponding quarter of the prior yeir. T h e  loss represenB a basic and fully dihted loss per c o r n o n  share of 
$0.31 versus a Loss of $0.11 for the corresponding quarter of the prior ymr. T h e  loss from discontinued operations for 
the first quarter oFfEcd 2000 is $0.3 million and increases the basic and fully diluted per share loss to $0.34. 

8 
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smments rely on a number of assumpms concerning firture m m ~ ,  and are s d ,  to a number of u n c h t i e s  and 
other factors, many of h c h  are outside of the Company’s control, that could cause actual re& to differ mareridy 
&om such s m e m e n ~ .  These include, but are not h t e d  to: r isks associad  wid^ recent o p h g  losses, no assurance 
of profiddity, the need to inwase s a l e ,  liqui% deficiency and in general the other risk h r s  s e t  forth in the 
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2999. The Company disdaims any 
intention or obligation to update or revise my f04 looking sa~ments whether as a result of new information, 
future wene or otherwise. 
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T h e  Company has agrt..d to use its best effom to file a regstrc -1 smtment as to the common 
stock issued in the privaie placement and underlying the wamants and Convertible Preferred Stock 
referred to above. 

A Form 8-K/A was Hed by the Company on June 18,1393, whch covered: 

Item 7 of the Current Report on Form 8-K of Coyote Network Systems, Inc. dated May 27, 1339, 
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 3, 1339, is hereby amended to refile 
Exhibit 4.2. h incorrect copy of such &bit was Hiled onJune 3,1999. 

(4) A Form 8-K/A, Amendment No. 2 was filed by the Company on June 22,1999, which covered 

Item 7 of the Current Report on Form 8 X / A  of Coyote Nemork Systems, Inc. dated May 27, 
1999, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 18, 1339, is hereby amended to 
refiie -bit 4 .2  Such exhibit as filed June 18, 1399, incorrecdy listed the title of Mr. Daniel W. 
Latham. Mr. Latham’s tide is hereby amended to correctly read President and Chef  Operating 
Officer of Coyote Network Systems, Inc. 

12 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM. lO-K/A 
Amendment No. 2 

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 25 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1334 
For the fiscal year ended 

Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

March 31. 1999 

For the wansition period from to I 

Commission file number 1 - 54B.6 

COYOTE NETWORK SYSTEMS, INC. 
(Exact name of Regstrant a specified in its charter) 

Delaware 
(State or other jurisdiction of 

incorporation or organization) 

36-2448 69 8 
(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.) 

4360 Park Terrace Drive, Westlake Village, California 
(Address of principal executive offices) 

91361 
(Zip Code) 

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (8 18) 735-7600 

Securities regstered pursuant to Section 12 @> of t h e  Act: None 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 22 (& ofthe Act: Common Stock, $1.00 par value 

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed ail reports required t.o be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) 
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that t h e  
Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 
days. Elms O N 0  

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of; Regulation S-I< is not contained 
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of the Registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information 
statements incorporated by reference in Part I11 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. 0 

On July 12, 1999, the aggregate market value of the voting stock of the Registrant held by stockholders who 
were not affiliates of the R e g i s a t w a s  $58,353,000 based on the closing sale price of $5.00 of the Registrant‘s 
common stock on The Nasdaq National Stock Market. At July 12,1799, t h e  &gistrant had issued and 
outstanding an aggregate of 12,702,350 shares of its  common stock. For purposes of this Repoq the number of 
shares held by non-affiliates was determined by aggregating the number of shares held by Officers and Directors 
of Registrant, and by others who, to Registrant’s knowledge, own more than 10% of Regstrant’s common stock, 
and subtracting those shares from the total number of shares outstanding. 

DOCUMENTS INCORPOFLTED BY REFERENCE - NONE. 



formed Coyote Communications Services LLC, designed to provide network operations and support services to 
our customers and other new, entrepreneurial carriers. 

Our principal executive offices are located at 4360 Park Terrace Drive, Westlake Village, California 91361 and our 
telephone number is (818) 735-7600. 

hdustry Overview 

The telecommunications industry is in a period of rapid technological evolution, marked by the introduction of 
competitive product and service offerings, such ;IS the utilization of IP (Internet Protocol) and ATM 
(Asynchronous Transfer Mode) networks, and the Internet for voice and data communications. 

A survey of Fortune 1000 telecom and datacom managers by Killen & Associates shows that respondents expect 
18% of all voice traffic to be IP-based by 2002, and to reach 33% by 2005. Probe Research expects the 
combined U.S. voice and fax over TP services market to reach 36 billion minutes by 2002. Jupiter 
Communications believes that established service providers should integrate IP t:elephony into their suite of 
services to prevent market erosion by nimble competitors. Voice compression I s  a benefit of IP telephony. 
Today’s compression standards enable a toll quality call to be completed wing a fraction of the bandwidth for an 
uncompressed call. We are committed to delivering leading edge technologes, such as compressed voice over IP. 

From the standpoint of U.5-based long distance providers, the indusuy can be chided into two major segments: 
the U.S. international market, consisting of all international calls billed in the U.S., and the overseas market, 
consisting of all international calls billed in countries other than the US. The US. international market has 
experienced substantial growth in recent years, with gross revenues from international long distance services 
rising from approximately $8.0 billion in 1990 to approximately $19.3 billion in 3997, according to F e d e d  
Communications Commission (“FCC”) data. 

The 1984 deregulation of the US. telecommunications industry enabled the emergence of a number of new long 
distance companies in the US. Currently, there are more t h a n  500 US. long dismce companies, most ofwhich are 
small or medium-sized companies. To be successful, these small and medium-sized companies need to offer their 
customers a full range of services, including international long dismce. However, most of these carriers do not have 
the critical mass to receive volume discoum on international traffic from the larger facilities-based carriers such as 
AT&T Corp. (,‘AT&T”), MCI Worldcom (“MCI”) and Sprint Corporation (“Sprinf). In addition, these smdl and 
mehum-sized companies generally have only limited capital resources to invest in international facilities. New 
international carriers emerged to take advantage of this demand for less expensive international bandwidth. These 
enaeprenwrial multinational carriers acted as aggregators of international Eaffc for smaller carriers, ”king 
advantage of larger volumes to obtain volume discounts on international routes (resale mffic), or investing in 
facilities when volume on particular routes justified such investments. Over time, ;is these international carriers 
became established and created high quality networks, they began to carry overflow traffic from the larger long 
dismce providers seeking lower rates on certain routes. Our wholesale internatiorial long distance company and 
Tdecom Alliance are designed, among other things, to ob& volume discounts and other economies by aggregating 
a number of emerging carriers. 

Deregulation and priva~zation have also allowed new long distance providers to emerge in foreign markets. By 
eroding the traditional monopolies held by single national providers, many of which are wholly or partially 
government owned, such as Post Telegraph & Telephone operators (“PITS”), deregulation is providing U.S.- 
based providers the opportunity to negotiate more favorable agreements with M T s  and emergmg foreign 
providers. In addition, deregulation in cemin foreign countries is enabling U.S.-based providers to establish local 
switching and transmission facilities in order to terminate their own traffic and begm to carry international long 
distance m f f c  origmated in that country. We believe that growth of mffic origrnated in markets outside of the 
US. will be higher than the growth in traffic origmated within the U.S. due to recent deregulation in many 
foreign markets, relative economic growth rates and increaing access to telecommunications facilities in 
emergmg markets. 
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Our DSS Switch is an all-digml telephone switch used in central office, tandem :md international gateway 
solutions that enabIe telecom and Internet service providers to enter new markets and generate new revenues. 
DSS Switches are modular in design and can be expanded in size from 36 to 10,240 lines enabling telecom 
carriers to start small and to cost effectively add telephone lines as their customer base grows. 

The DSS Switch converts different signaling systems from international countries to be compatible with the 
signaling system used for domestic telephone calls, providing reliable, efficient, affordable international voice and 
data communications. 

As an international gateway, the DSS Switch enabies calls to be placed from the U.S. to international countries. 
As a central office or end office Class 5 switch, the DSS connects customers to the public switched telephone 
network. As a tandem Class 4 switch, the DSS connects to other switches in the public telephone network to 
enable long distance calls to be completed. The 13SS Switch is flexible, modular and designed with an open 
architecture, enabling it to operate as a stand-alone product or in conjunction with products provided by other 
equipment manufacturers. 

Carrier IP Gateway 
T h e  Carrier IP Gateway is a flexible Internet Protocol (IP) solution designed to meet the needs of domestic and 
international long dismce carriers, local service providers and Internet access providers. Internet Protocol 
describes software that is used on the Internet and data networks to track addresses, to route outgoing messages 
and to recognize incoming messages. The Carrier IP Gateway improves the efficiency of costly dedicated long 
distance telephone lines by compressing and packetizing the m f f c  and routing it between the public telephone 
network, private data networks and the Internet. 

The Carrier IP Gateway semes as a connection between the public telephone network, private voice and data 
nemorks and/or the Internet. The Carrier IP Gateway enables voice and fax calls to be routed over networks 
that use IP. When connected to our DSS Switch, the Carrier IP Gateway can bc configured to use IP or other 
packet technologes like frame-relay or Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM). Frame relay is a popular type of 
packet technology generally used for data transmission. ATM is a high-speed tr;msmission technology that is 
generaily believed to be a preferred technology for high bandwidth networks and is compatibie with IP 
technology. 

Data or IP networks are more efficient and cost effective for transmitting voice traffic than the public telephone 
network resulting in lower operating cost, better utilization of telephone lines and the ability to add new 
applications that utilize both voice and data technologes. The Carrier IP Gateway is standards-based and capable 
of communicating with virtually a n y  Ciass 5 central office or Class 4 tandem teiecom switch. 

Retail and molesale Domestic and International Long Distance Services 
We also provide wholesale domestic and international long distance services, primarily to emerging and 
entrepreneurial carriers through a flexible network comprised of international gateway switches, ieased 
transmission facilities and resale arrangements, operating agreement and termination arrangements with other 
long distance semice providers, ail of which enables us to complete telephone cdls to more than 200 countries in 
Europe, Africa, Asia, the Pacific Rim, Australia, Canada, the Caribbean and Central and South America. 

Our INET Interactive Network System subsidiary is a full service, facilities-based telecommunications carrier 
hat provides retail as well as wholesale long distance services to commercial customers as well as affinity groups, 
such as French and Japanese speaking people in the United States. As of Match 31, 1999, INET had 
approximately 9,900 customers who purchased approximately 16,250,000 minutes of traffic for the three months 
ended March 1399. 

XNET's retail and wholesale services include call origmation to and from anywhere in the  U.S. to more than 200 
counrries worldwide. INET also provides back office services, such as billing administration and invoice 
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3. Acqujre IRUs (Indefeasible Right of Use) to carry our international uaffic and sell excess capacity to resellers 
and customers. The owner of an IRU has the right to use that portion of the undersea cable for a specified 
period of time. 

4. Use these sources of revenues (switch and gateway sales, international long distance services, customer 
contracts, and minutes sold on IRUs) to develop a financial mechanism to warrant further acquisitions and 
to extend our technology position. 

I 

The success of our strategy depends on c ~ u r  ability to provide a total solution of telecom equipment, 
international long distance and nenxrork services and on our capacity to find carriers that can be 
integrated into our network. Our success is also dependent on obtaining additional financing. 

We believe that our decision to focus on international and “affinity-based” entrepreneurial carriers 
should yield positive results in creating synerges and generating increased revenues. Affinity-based 
carriers typically have higher margins, primarily due to focused marketing efforts, r e v r i n g  less 
marketing expense. Such groups also typically have a stronger customer dlegiance since there are group- 
based. 

We also plan to market our telecom equipment, international long distance and network services in 
Europe, where market liberalization is in its early stages. To do so, for example, we may seek alliances 
with European companies to permit them to market our products and se.rvices in Europe and permitting 
us to market their products and services in the US. 

Our joint venture, TelecomAlliance, plans to provide entrepreneurial carriers with switching equipment, 
long distance as well as data and Internet services, network design and operations, access to financing, 
facilities managemen< billing administration, customer support services and access to a path to voice 
over data nerxorks. TelecomAlliance plans to carry up to 550 million minutes of traffic per month for 
its members. 

TelecomAlliance is intended to be a stand-alone operation initidly limited to up to 30 switchless resellers. 

T h e  fulfdlment of our strategy is subject to a numlier of contingencies, indudmg our obtaining adequate 
financing to pursue our objectives. 

STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION 

General Framework 

We have identified initiatives to turn our strategic vision into reality. 

Consolidating and Expanding Our Technology Position 

We plan to continue to develop, acquire, take equity positions in and/or contract with companies that have 
leading-edge technologes and that serve customers with cost-competitive solutions, including IP gateways, 
alternative transmission and packet- and revenue-generating applications. For example, our Carrier IP Gateway 
combines the high bandwidth efficiency of an IP link with compression equipmen5 improving the efficiency of 
costly dedicated long distance lines. Besides being more efficient, new networks, such as U’, ATM and t h e  
Internet, typically bypass conventional long distance carriers, who must pay local access charges. 

We plan to bundle local, long distance, data and video services in focused markets to better serve our customers 
with value-added, cost-competitive solutions. We also plan to add Internet services, intetnatiunal facilities and 
IRUs. 
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Our equipment sales are mgeted to eneepreneurial carriers, such as competitive local exchange carriers, 
switchless resellers and international and domestic long distance providers. Many of the equipment sales are 
coupled with service contracts or contemplate additional equipment sales as t he  end-user customer progresses 
with the implementation of their business plan. Our receipt of the additional service or equipment revenues is 
subject to t h e  ability of our customers to implement their business plans. In many instances, we faciiitate sales 
by arranging for third p q  lease financing. In such instances, w e  often provide warrants and other financial 
inducements to the lease company to facilitate the financing. 

We primarily market our wholesde long distance services directly to carriers and through independent agents. 
We primarily market our retail long distance services through our agents and focused d e s  and marketing 
activities, e.g., advertising in local ethnic newspapers. 

Customers and Customer Concentration 

Our equipment products are targeted at markets for small-to-medium sized tdecom switches and IP gateways. 
Potential customers for our telecommunications equipment include, among others, entrepreneurid 
telecommunications carriers such as competitive local exchange carriers, switchless resellers, incumbent local 
exchange carriers, wholesale and retail international and domestic long distance providers and Internet service 
providers. We market retail international long distance services to affinity groups. Our equipment revenues in 
fiscal 1999 were from shipments to 16 end-user customers, seven of which were: soid through third party lessors 
and which accounted for approximately 33% of the total equipment revenues. In fiscal 1998, we shipped 
equipment to 12 customers, one of which accounted for approximately 40% of total equipment revenues. 

Among the companies that have taken delivery of our switches are Apollo Telecom, BD Communications, 
Cellular XL, Concentric Network Corporation, Crescent Communications, Dakota Carrier Services, 
DTA/I:COMM Networks, Lightcorn International, Inc., Mercury Telecom (US.A}, Mony Trave! Inc., Rhinos 
International, Telesys S.A., Vancouver Telephone Company, Wireless USA and WorldWave Communications. 

While our customer base continues to grow, many of our customers are entrepreneurial carriers with limited 
financial resources. Their ability to pay for our equipment and services is often dependent on obtaining third 
party financing. The timeliness of such financing will continue to be an important ingredient in our results. 
Our recent agreements with RCC Finance and PrinVest are aimed at providing this necessary part of our 
program. In certain of these lease transactions, we issue warrants and other financial inducements to the leasing 
company to facilitate financing to our end-user customer. We recognize profit on these transactions as payments 
are receiued. 

A component of our long-term strategy is our avpansion into internationd markets as evidenced by our 
investment in System, S.p.A. and our OEM (original equipment manufacturer) agreement with Tokyo-based 
Apollo KK. In order to effect this strategy, w e  are seeking strategic alliances with companies that have 
established international distribution channels. We also recently obtained a Class I1 carrier license and a paint of 
presence in Japan, A Class II license enabies us to origmate and terminate aaffic in that coungr and a point of 
presence is the physical place where a long distance carrier connects to a local exchange carrier's network. 

Our wholesale international long distance services are offered primarily to US.-based entrepreneurial carriers. 

Customer Service and Support 

We service and provide support for our products and senrices. We, or an authorized third party, provide 
customer training in connection with the installation of our products and services. We have entered into 
agreements with third parties, including certain suppliers of equipment incorporated into our products, to 
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includes the manufacturing or procurement of board, chassis, and system level assemblies. We conduct final 
assembly and testing of our products at our facilities and then ship the products directly to our end-user 
customer sites via a third-party transportation company. 

Certain software and hardware associated with adjunct and peripheral equipmmt to provide certain functions 
and features are licensed or procured under OEM arrangements from other vendors. 

Proprietary Rights 

We use a combination of d e  secrets, industry know-how, confidentidity, non-compete agreements and tight 
control of our software to protect the products and features that we believe g w e  us competitive advantages. We 
are currently engaged in litigation alleging that our use of the name Coyote infringes on the rights of the plaintiff. 

Wholesale and Retail Facilities 

We provide long distance service to international countries through a flexible network comprised of various 
foreign termination relationships, international gateway switches, leased facilities and resde arrangements with 
long distance pruviders. We plan to grow our revenues by capitalizing on the deregulation of international 
telecommunications markets. 

Competition in the Telecommunications Industry 

The telecommunications equipment markets are highly competitive. We compete with telecommunications 
equipment providers, including Nortel, Cisco Systems, Lucent Technologies, Newbridge Networks, and Digtal 
Switch Corporation, which have the resources and expertise to compete in the smaller-scale telecom switch and 
IP gateway market. In addition, it is possible that large communication carriers with financial resources 
significantly greater than ours may enter the telecom equipment market. 
AT&T, MCI Worldcom and Sprint, could initiate and support prolonged price competition to gain market share. 

Some of these large carriers, such as 

The international telecommunications long distance market is also intensely competitive and subject to rapid 
change. Our competitors in the international wholesale long distance market and the retail international long 
distance market include: 

large, multinational corporations; 

smaller service providers in the US. and overseas that have emerged as a result of deregulation; 

switchless and switch-based resellers of international long distance services; 

international joint ventures and alliances; 

dominant telecommunications operators that previously held various monopolies established by law over 
the telecommunications traffic in their countries; and 

US. based and foreign long-distance providers that have the authority from the Federal Communications 
Commission (the "FCC") to resell and terminate international telecommunications services. 

Many of these competitors have considerably greater financial and other resources and more extensive domestic 
and international communications nemorks than us. In addition, consolidation in the telecommunications 
industry could create even larger competitors with greater financial and other resources, and could also affect us 
by reducing t h e  number of potential customers for our services. 
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for us and for our competitors. However, the precise scope and timing of the implementation of the WTO 
Agreement remain uncertain and there can be no assurance thar the W O  Agreement will result in beneficial 
regulatory liberalization. 

We have a “Special Type II Telecommunications Carrier” license that allows us to originate and terminate eaffic 
in Japan. As such, we must comply With t he  provisions of the Japanese Telecommunications Business Law and 
the Japanese Ministry of Post and Telecommunications (MPT) “Three Year program for the Promotion of 
Deregulation” and related taws on the “Fbtionalization of Regulatory Frameworks in the Telecommunications 
Field.” A Special Type 11 license provides us with certain privileges and responsibilities, e.g., we must have two 
ceidfied switch engineers in Japan and we must file periodic reports with the  MPT. 

Environmental Regulation 

Compliance with federal, state and local regulations relating to environmental protection has not had a material 
effect upon our capital expenditures, operating results or competitive position. 

Employees 

As of May 27,1999, we had 154 employees. In addition, we retain from time to time, on a contract basis, a 
number of people fur specific projects. We believe that our future growth and success will depend in large part 
upon our ability to continue to attract and retain highly qualified people. We have no coliective bargaining 
agreement with our employees. 
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IRU - Indefeasible right of use. A measure of currency in h e  underseas cable business. The owner of the IRU 
has the right to use that portion of the cable for the t ime provided for. 

ISP - Internet Service Provider. 

Landing Rights - T h e  right to carry traffic into and out of a country. T h e  respective governments grant the 
carrier the right to bring traffic into or out of a country. 

LAN -Local Area Network. 

OEM - Original Equipment Manufacturer. 

Point of Presence - POP - Physical place where a long distance carrier connects with a local exchange carrier's 
network. 

Ports -An eneance to or exit from a device or an entire network. 

PTT - Post Telephone & Telegraph - PTTs provide telephone and telecommunications services in most 
foreign countries. Their governments have traditionally owned them. In some countries, privatization and 
deregulation have mapped a future with less government control for some PTTs. 

PSTN - Public Switched Telephone Network - The public telephone network. 

Public Internet -The Internet, a public network using IP. There are also private or dedicated TP nehvorks 
which are not part of the public Internet. 

SSA - Switch Server Architecture - A network architecture strategy developed by Coyote Technologtes, LLC, 
which allows interworhng of voice and data networks and the applications oper:iting on these networks. 

Server - A shared computer on a network that can be as simple as a regular PC on a local nemork set aside to 
handle print request to a single printer. Usually, it is the fastest PC or workstaticm or largest computer around. 
I t  may be used as a depository and a distributor of large amounts of data. It may also be the gatekeeper 
controlling access to voice mail, electronic mail, facsimile services and other applications. Today, sewers can be 
found throughout local area netxorks and across wide area networks, including the Internet. Generally, they can 
be characterized as applications platforms. In some contextual uses of the  word server, the word refers only to 
software running on the application platform. Generally, however, server refers to hardware, operating systems, 
and applications soffrxare. 

SS7 -Signaling System 7 - A signaling system that works with the telephone network to improve call 
processing and allows for more advanced network applications to work with the telephone nework. In the 
United States, SS7-ANSI is the prevailing standard. Outside the United States, SS7-ITU (or sometimes referred 
to as C7) is the prevailing standard. 

Switchless Reseller - A reseller of long distance [or local) services who does not own a telephone switch. 
These carriers must arrange for leasing of switch capacity from other carriers. 

Switched Reseller - A reseller of long distance (or local) services who own at least one telephone switch. 

T1- A digtal transmission link with the capacity of 1,544,000 BPS. A T1 uses iwo pairs of normal copper 
wires, the s a m e  wires utilized in homes. A Tl can be channelized into 24 voice or data channels, each handling 
64,000 3PS. A TI may also be utilized for ISDN-PRI and advanced services including Fame Relay, IP and 
ATM. TI is the unit of base tetephone trunktng in the United States. Overseas, Et is the standard. 
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P A R T  11. 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND REIATED 
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

Our common stock was listed on The Nasdaq National Market under the symbol CYOE on November 5,  1938. 
Prior to such date, our common stock was included for quotation on the NASD OTC Bulletin Board under the 
symbol CYOE. T h e  table below sets forth by quarter, the high and low sales prices of our common stock on 
The Nasdaq National Markeq and the high and low bid prices per share for our common stock obtained from 
trading reports of The Nasdaq National Market subsequent to November 5, 1998. The sales prices have been 
adjusted to reflect the 5% stock dividend paid on November 4, 1998. Prices s e t  forth below from prior to our 
November 5, 1338, listing on T h e  Nasdaq National Market reflect inter-dealer prices without retail mark-up, 
mark-down or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. 

FISCAL 1999 FISCAL 1938 
Quarter Hich L W  Ouarter H iph Low 

First 46 9.167 46 3.720 First $ 5.580 8 1.235 
Second 10.1 13 4.533 Second 9.762 2.679 
Third 16.500 6.071 Third 8.274 4.539 
Fourth $9.125 b 4.125 Fourth $ 6.429 $ 3.303 

At June 11, 1999, we had 1,224 stockholders of record. 

We have not declared any  cash dividends during the  last three fiscal years. We have no plans to pay cash 
dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. The payment of cash dividends on our common 
stock is restricted by our subordinated debentures, which provide that our conscilidated tangble net worth 
cannot be reduced to less than an amount equal to  the aggregate principal amount of the subordinated 
debentures ($1,254,000 as of June 25, 1999). 

Sales and Issuance of Unregjstered Securities 

None except as described below and as previously disclosed in reports filed pursuant to the Securities and 
Exchange Act of 1934. 

In June 1999, in corinection with lease financing provided to our end-user customers, we issued three warrants to 
PrinVest Financial Corporation, a third-party !easing company. Each of these warrants is to purchase 30,000 
shares of common stock and may be exercised for three years from the date of issuance at $3.56, 55.56 and 
$7.56, per share, respectively. 



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
OF FINANCML CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

General 

In November 1936, we made a s m t e g c  decision to dispose of all of our non-telecommunications switch 
business segments (the “Resmcturing”). Subsequently, on February 3, 1997, our Board of Directors approved 
the sale of Atlanta Provision Company to Colorado Boxed Beef Company. O n  November 20, 1997, we 
completed the sale of our telecommunications equipment and distributor subsidiary, C&L Communications, Inc. 
to the management of C&L. In March 1998, we reached an agreement for the  sale of our 80% owned wire 
installation and service subsidiary, Valley Communications, Inc., to Technology Services Corporation. As part of 
t h e  Restructuring, our Board of Directors approved plans changng our name to Coyote Network Systems, Inc. 
and in November 1997, our shareholders approved the name change. Subsequently, the name of our 
telecommunications equipment subsidiary, Sattel Communications LLC, was ch.mged to Coyote Technologies, 
LLC (“CTL”). Based in kchardson, Texas, CTL has granted subordinated equity participation interests, which 
amount to  approximately a 20% effective ownership interest in CTL, to c e r t a h  of our employees. These 
participation interests are convertible into shares of our c o r n o n  stock at the option of the holder. 

In A p d  1998, our subsidiary, Coyote Gateway, LLC (“CGL”), acquired substan tially all of the assets of privately 
held American Gateway Telecommunications, Inc. (,‘AGT’), a provider of wholesale intemauonal long distance 
services, primarily to entrepreneurial carriers. In consideration of the asset transfer, AGT received a 20% 
ownership interest in CGL. CGL continues to operate under the name of AGT. Based in Richardson, Texas, 
AGT provides whoiesale long distance service to international countries through a network comprised of foreign 
termination agreements, international gateway switches, leased transmission facilities and resde arrangements 
with other long distance providers. AGT is Ieveragmg CTL‘s scalable DSS Switch to route international long 
distance calls. The DSS Switch enables AGT to enter new ma.rkets and capture calls at a low per minute, per 
customer cost creating a competitive advantage over traditional wireline carriers, 

On September 30, 1998, we completed the acquisition of lNET Interactive Network System, Inc. ((‘INET’), 
through the merger of INET into one of our wholly owned subsidiaries. INET provides international long 
distance services to commercial and residential “affinity” groups. Headquartered in Los Angeles, California, 
INET markets international long distance services, primarily to French and Japanese speaking people in the U.S. 
INET provides a range of long distance services including 1-t direct dialing. Other telephone services include 1- 
$OO/S8& numbers, calling card and prepaid debit card services, international callback, security codes, and access 
codes. For high volume customers, INET provides tailored services including customized billing, 
telemanagement reports, and call analysis. 

In November 1998, we announced t h e  formation of a joint venture, TelecodXiance, with Profitec, Inc. 
Telecodl iance is designed to enhance the growth and liquidity of entrepreneurid carriers. TelecomAlliance 
plans to develop and manage a new telecom nerwork, combining voice and data transmission services, as well as 
back office services, e.g., billing, customer service and service provisioning. TelecodIiance plans to provide its 
member companies with wholesale long distance and Internet services at new price points. TelecomAlliance 
intends to build a facilities-based network with its own switching equpment and co-location arrangements and 
intends to contract with nationwide carriers for communications routes. While we have no financing 
commiments to Telecodiance ,  we are committed to provide certain services and to provide switching 
equipment at prevailing market prices. Telecodliance is planned to be a self-funded operation. To date, 
TelecomPilliance has Completed market research, marketing communications and network design. Our long 
distance service subsidiary, INET, has contracted to be a member of the alliance and is currently the sole 
member. TelecomAlliance is not yet processing t r a f f c .  Profitec, based in Wallingford, CT, provides billing, 
back office and financial services to the telecom reseller market. 
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The revenue generated from sales of switching equipment is $36.6 miIIion in fiscal 1999 with a gross margin of 
37%. If the fiscal 1993 gross margm for the switching equipment were not impacted by the security deposits and 
profit deferral, the gross margin on revenue of $36.6 million would be $19.0 million, or 52%. The international 
long distance service subsidiaries that were acquired during fiscal 1999 generated a gross margin of $0.9 million, 
or 13% of long distance service revenues. 

The totd gross margin for d1 Iines of business for fiscal 1999 is $14.6 million, OK 34% of total revenues, as 
compared with the fiscal 1998 gross margin of $2.0 million, or 38% of totd revenues. In fiscal 1998, all of the 
revenues were derived from the  sale of switching equipment systems. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses for fiscal 1999 were $17.4 million vmus $13.2 million for the same 
period last year. This increase is primarily related to the additional operating expenses incurred by the recently 
acquired long distance service provider subsidiaries and the increased sales commissions and expenses associated 
with the significant increase in switching equipment sales. 

Engineering, research and development expenses for fiscal 1999 are $9.5 million, or 22% of sales, as compared 
with $5.0 million, or 92% of sales, for the prior fiscal year. W e  have continued to enhance product offerings to 
meet current and anticipated customer demand, including further refinement of our client/server architecture on 
our switch and the development of voice over Internet Protocol. 

The operating loss for fiscal 1939 is $12.4 million versus a fiscal 1998 loss o f  $2'1.7 million. The improvement 
over the prior year is primarily the result of the increase in gross profit generated by the increase in revenues and 
partially offset by increased operating expenses, including enpeering, research and development activity. 

Interest expense for fiscal 1999 is $1.9 million versus $2.3 million for the prior year. ?he prior year included a 
$1.9 miHion charge related to the discount from market value of the common stock issued upon conversion of 
the 8% convertible notes issued in principal amounts of $2.5 million and $5.0 million in July 1997 and December 
1937, respectively. The 1999 fiscal year expense of $1.9 million is comprised primarily of financing costs related 
to the operations of the  international long dishrice service subsidiaries. 

Non-operating income for fiscal 1339 is $0.4 million versus the fiscal 1998 expense of $0.1 million. The current 
y e a r  includes an expense of $0.6 million associated with issuing warrants as part of securing financing and other 
chargcs of $0.2 million. Offsetting the expense charges is a p n  of $0.9 million related to the sale of Concentric 
Network Corporation securities and interest income of $0.3 million. Fiscal 1998 non-operating expense of $0.1 
million was primarily due to a loss on the sale of securities. 

The net loss for continuing operations for fiscal 1993 is $13.8 million versus the prior period net loss of $34.2 
million. The fiscal 1399 loss represents a basic md fully diluted loss per common share of $1.41 versus a 
comparable loss of $4.60 for the prior year. The loss from discontinued operations for fiscal 1999 is $0.9 million 
and increases the basic and fully diluted per share loss to  $1.50. The fiscal 1998 loss of $34.2 million included a 
non-cash expense of $5.5 million related to potential conversion of Class A and B units and a non-cash expense 
of $8.0 million for warrants anticipated to be issued in connection with securities litigation. 

Results of Operations - Fiscal Year Ended March 31,1998 versus March 31,1997 

CTL had revenues of $5.4 million in fiscal 1998, primarily from the sale of DSS Switches, compared to revenues 
of $7.2 million in fiscal 1997. Revenues in fiscal 1998 included shipments to nine new customers. One of t h e  
sales contracts, which accounted for approximately 40% of the total revenue for fiscal 1998, involved INET, a 
company that was one of our potential acquisition targets and which we subsequently acquired. T h e  sale, which 
involved a third party lessor, occurred in March 1998. We have deferred recognition of gross profit on this sale 
as if the potential acquisition target was an affiliate at the time of t h e  sale (in effect, we eliminated profit on the 
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Liquidity and Capital Resources 

As of March 31, 1999, we had a negative worhng capital of $0.7 million. In May 1999, as part of our efforts to 
provide additional working capital, we received $10.2 million in net proceeds from a private placement. The 
placement agent received cash commissions of $352,000 and commissions in thr: form of common stock 
aggregating 131,148 shares and five-year warrants to purchase 176,700 shares at $6.00 per share. From the net 
proceeds of this placement, we pzid 964 million to redeem 100 shares of the 700 shares of 5% Series A 
Convertible Preferred Stock which were issued and outstanding as at March 31,1339. In connection with the 
redemption, t h e  conversion price of the remaining $G million of Convertible Preferred Stock was fixed at $6.00 
per share and we issued the holder of the Convertible Preferred Stock 18-month warrants to purchase 325,000 
shares of common stock at $5.00 per share. 

In July 1999, we received an offer for a commiment for a stand-by credit facility from certain shareholders that 
would provide a funding commjunent to us of $3.5 million. This facility would be secured by the stock of 
INET, bear 12.5% interest on the outstanding principal balance and be repayable on March 31,2000. We 
intend to enter into a definitive agreement only if these funds are needed to support the operation. The 
Company has also entered into an agreement to sell its shares of iCompression, [nc. for $1.9 million. The 
agreement was consummated and we received $1.3 million in July 2999. 

In February 1999, w e  entered into definitive agreemene with AMAC of Minnesota, Inc. for a loan to us of $10.0 
million. This loan was intended to be for a five-year term, bear interest at 8% per year and be secured by our 
common stock. Despite repeated assurances that the funding was forthcoming, AMAC has not fulfiIled its 
commitment, the loan has not been received, is long overdue and there can be no assurance that it will be 
received. We are now considering what course of action to take. 

We used cash from operating activities of $6.1 million during fiscal 1939 compared to using $8.5 million during 
fiscal 1998. This improvement in operating cash flow in fiscal 1399 is primarily due to the improvement in the 
operating profit generated by the 704% increase in revenues over fiscal 1998. 

We used cash for investing activities of $4.5 million during fiscal 1999 compared to $14,000 provided from 
investing activities in fiscal 1998. Capital expenditures on equipment purchases and software of $4.8 million in 
fiscal 1999 represented a n  increase of $4.2 million above the prior fiscal year. Purchases were primarily for 
additional computer and test equipment required to support the switching equipment segment of the business 
and software for certain internet protocol and compression capabilities. 

Net cash used in investing activities in fiscal 1333 also included cash paid in connection with increases in 
investment in affiliates and acquisitions of $1.7 million. We gained $0.3 million from the sale of investments in 
fiscal 1993. In fisc4 1999, we received net cash proceeds of $6.3 million from the issuance of 700 shares of 5% 
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and warrants, a portion of which we redeemed for $4 milhon and warrants 
in fiscal 2000. (See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). 

As of March 31, 1999, we have notes payable of $8.2 miliion. These notes are secured by certain of our assets 
and by 708,632 shares of our common stock and bear interest at the bank's prime rate (currently 7.75"/0> plus 
'/2%. These notes were due on demand. In July 1999, the payment date was extended to December 2001. In 
addition, we have capital lease obligations of $2.6 million at March 31, 1993, payable through 2004 and a note 
payable of $0.4 million due February 2000. 

We also have a $2.2 million revolving line of credit secured wrist certain trade receivables. As at March 31, 
1999, $1.1 million has been drawn a p n s t  the line, which bears interest at the bank's prime rate plus 4%. The 
line of credit expires on February 29,2000. We have a long-term obligation in the amount of $1.7 million in 
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R I S K  F A C T O R S  

We Have Only Recently Entered T h e  Telecommunications Industry And Have A Limited Operating 
History In Such Industry; Therefore, We Expect To Encounter Risks Frequently Faced By New 
Entrants Into This Rapidly Evolving Market. 

Although we were orignally incorporated in 1961, we did not enter the telecommunications industty ut i1  1994. 
Accordingly, we have a limited operating history in the telecommunications business upon which you can evaluate 
our current business and we are subject to the r isks typically encountered in a relatively new business. In order to be 
successhl, we must increase the level of .sales of our products and services, and increase their acceptance in the 
marketplace. Some of the risks and uncehnt ies  we face while we continue to develop our experience in this market 
relate to our abiligr to: 

sell our products and services; 

generate significant revenues from our sale of long distance minutes; . integrate acquired businesses, technologes and services; and 

respond to rapidly changmg technologies and competitors’ development of similar products. 

If we are unable to accomplish these objectives, it could have a material adverse effect on our business. 

We Have Experienced And May Continue To Experience Operating Losses And Negative Cash Flow 
From Operations, And Our Future Profitability Remains Uncertain. 

Our ability to achieve profitability and positive cash flow from operations is uncertain. We have incurred 
substantial costs in growing our business and by acquiring complementary businesses and technologes. For the 
last four fiscal years, we incurred losses from our continuing operations. Our net sales during the same period, 
$264,000 in the 1996 fiscal year, $7,154,000 in the 1997 fiscal year, $5,387,000 in the 1398 fiscal year and 
$43,318,000 in the 1399 year, did not offset our operating losses in each of these years. In addition, we 
experienced negative cash flow from operations of $17,859,000, $8,475,000 and $6,125,000, in fiscal years 1997, 
1998 and 1999, respectively. To achieve profitability and positive cash flow, we must increase the sales of our 
products and services. Even if we do achieve profitability and positive cash flow, we may not sustain or increase 
profitability and positive cash flow in the future. 

We Have Negative Working Capital And Will Require Substantial Additional Financing To Carry Out 
Our Business Plan. 

As of March 31, 1999, w e  had negative worlung capital of $659,000. Although, available funds and cash flow 
from operations will enable us to meet our anticipated working capital needs over the next 12 months our 
current business plan contemplates growth through acquisitions, which would require substantial adhtional 
financing and we cannot asswe you that t h e  required additional financing will be available to u on favorable 
terms or at all. If we are unable to obtain adequate funds at all or on acceptable terms, we may have to reduce 
the scope of our planned expansion of operations; we may also be unable to take advantage of acquisition 
opportunities, develop or enhance semices or respond to competitive or business pressures, all of which could 
have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and finmcial condition. 

In addition, until we achieve higher sales and more favorable operating results, our ability to o b k n  funding from 
outside sources of capital could be restricted. Although our short-term liquidity has improved recently, we 
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. retain the 30 million minutes of communications traffic it had letters of intent for at the  time of OUT 
agreement in September 1998; . obtain additional commiments for minutes of communications mffic; and 

translate those minutes and commitments into successful operations and cash flows. 

W e  will not deliver any additional equipment to Crescent unless it first ob&x thud party financing. We cannot 
control the development of Crescent or its business and we may not receive any additional revenue from sales of our 
equipment to Crescent througt-! Comdisco or mother third party, or from sales of our services directly to Crescent. 

Our Operating Results Vary Significantly, Which Could Adversely Affect Our Ability T o  Manage Our 
Expenses In Any Given Period And Could Also Affect Our Stock Price. 

Our quarterly operating results have fluctuated and may continue to fluctuate significantly in the fume  due to a 
variety of factors, many of which are outside of our control. As a r e d <  we believe that period-to-period 
comparisons of our operating results may not be rneaningfd, especially as indicators of our future performance. In 
addition, it is difficdt for us to predict t h e  occurrence of factors which may lead to such fluctuation. Because we 
base our expense levels in part on expectations regarding future sales, we may be unable to adjust spending in a 
timely manner to compensate for any unexpected shortfall in sales. A significant shortfall in demand relative to our 
expecwions, or a material delay in customer orders, codd have a material adverse effect on us. Some of the fictors 
which cause fluctuation include: 

fluctuations in the volume of calls, p:rticularIy in regions with relatively high per-minute rates; 

the addition or loss of a major customer; . the loss o€ economically beneficial routing options for our traffic; 

pricing pressure resulting from increased Competition; 

. market acceptance of new or advanced versions of our products; 

4 technical difficulties or failures with portions of our network; . fluctuations in the rates charged by carriers for our traffic and in other costs associated with 
obtaining rights to switching and other msmission facilities; and 

. changes in the sdf ing levels of our sales, marketing and technical support and administrative 
personnel. 

Changes in or difficulties experienced by our customers in fulfilling their business plans, economic conditions and 
related financing have caused some of our customes to not meet previousiy announced estimated purchase 
requirements. In addition, some of our contracb contemplate the purchase of additional equipment or the 
provision by us of maintenance and other services, which are dependent on our customers i n sdhg  heir 
equipmen< placing it into service and otherwise fdfilhg their business plans, which may not occur on a timely basis 
or at all. 
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Our Products May Become Obsolete Or Incompatible With Emerging Technologies. 

Our potentid customers, including other telecommunications companies, may choose to buy other emergLng 
products that use different technologies but serve the same purposes as our products. Out products may also be 
technologcally incompatible with the systems of our potential customers. The telecommunications industry and its 
technology are evolving rapidly, and new products and services are constantly being introduced into the marketplace 
which may  tender our products technology obsoiete. Produm which involve the use of the Internet for 
international voice and data communications are among the new products which compete with ours, including our 
Carrier IF’ Gateway. If we are unable to conform our operations, products and services to new technological 
developments and compete with other selIers of telecommunications products, our product sales could decrease or 
we may be unable to sel1 our products. 

The Telecommunications Industry Is Highly Competitive And We May Not Be Able To Compete 
Successfully. 

We sell our produrn, includmg our DSS Swjtch and our Carrier IP Gateway, in competition wi& several other 
sellers of similar telecommunications equipment. Some of our competitors include Nortel, Cisco Systems, Lucent 
Technologes, Newbridge NetKorks and Digtal Switch Corporation. Many of our competitors have longer 
operating histories, greater name recognition, larger customer bases and significantly greater financial, technical and 
marketing resources than we do. In addition, it is possible that lxge telecommunications companies with 
significantly greater financial resources than ours, including AT&T Corporation, MCI Worldcorn Communications 
and Sprint, could begm selling products s i m h  to our DSS Switch and Carrier IP Gateway. Such potential 
competitors have the financial and other resources necessary to engage in prolonged price competition to gam 
market share, which could force us to lower our prices and reduce the profitability of sales. This could have a 
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

The international telecommunications industq is also intensely competitive and subject to rapid change. American 
Gateway Telecommunications’ competitors in the international wholesale long distance market and INET’s 
competitors in the retail international long distance market include: 

multinational corporations; 

service providers in the US. and overseas that have emerged as a result of deregulation;; 

. switchless and switch-based resellers of international long distance services; 

joint ventures and alliances among such companies; 

. dominant telecommunications operators that previously held various monopolies estabiished by law 
over the telecommunications a-affrc in their countries; and 

U.S. based and foreign long-distance providers that have the authority from the Federal 
Communications Commission to resell and terminate international telecommunications services. 

In addition, consolidation in the telecommunications indusq  could not only create even larger competitors with 
greater financial and other resources, but could also affect us by reducing the number of potential customers for our 
sedces. 

International cornpetidon also may increase as a result of the competitive opportunities created by a new Basic 
Telecommunications Agreement concluded by members of the World Trade Organization in April 1997. Under the 
terms of such agreement, starting February 1998, t h e  United States and more &an 65 countries have committed to 
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If The Protection Of Our Intellectual Property Rights Is Inadequate Or If Third Parties Subject Us Ta 
Claims Of Infringement, Our Business May Be Materially And Adversely Affected. 

We rely on a combination of trade secrets, confidentiality and non-compete agreemem to protect our products m d  
their specific features. Despite our efforts to protect our proptielxy tights, unauthorized parties may attempt to 
copy aspects of our products or to obtain and use information that we regard as proprieq. Competitors may also 
independently develop technologies that are substantially equivalent or superior to ours. Effective wademark, service 
mark, copyright and trade secret protection may not be available in every country in which we market our products 
and services. Our failure to protect our intellectual property rights and proprietary information could enable others 
to buiid products comparable or superior to ours. 

We cannot assure you that the steps taken by us will prevent misappropriation of our technology or that the 
agreements entered into for that purpose will be enforceable. Litigation may be necessary to enforce or protect 
our intellectual property rights or to defend against claims of infringement. Ltigation for these purposes could 
be costly and could divert the attention of our management from day-to-day operations, which could have a 
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. A negative outcome in 
intellectual property litigation could cost us our proprietary rights, subject us to  significant liabilities, require us to 
seek licenses from third parties (which they may not be willing to grant) or prevent us from manufacturing or 
selling our products, all of which could have a material adverse affect on our business, results of operations and 
financial condition. W e  are currently involved in litigation to defend a claim that our use of the name “Coyote” 
infringes on the rights of the plaintiff. W e  cannot assure you that we will prevail in this litigation. 

We Have Historically Made Equipment Sales To A Limited Number Of Customers And The Loss Of 
One Or More Maior Customers Could Materially And Adversely Affect Our Business. 

We made shipments of our products to 16 customers in fiscal year 1999, seven of which accounted for 
approximately 93% of our t o d  equipment revenues. Customers accounting for 10% or more of t o d  equipment 
revenues were Crescent Communications, Inc. {30°/o), Dakota Carrier Services (1904), Wireless US4 Inc. (l”r!o) and 
DTA/I:COMM Networks (1 1%). In fiscd year 1998, we made shipments to 12 customers. One customer, INET 
Interactive Nemork System, Inc., accounted for approximately 40% of our total revenues and ApolIo Telecom, Inc. 
accounted for 20% of totat revenues. In fiscal year 1937, 94% of our revenues Carrie from sales to Concentric 
Network. We expect that OUT dependence on sales to a limited number of customers will continue, and the loss of 
one or more of our major customers could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and 
financial conhtion. 

Our Future Success Depends On Our Ability To Effectively Manage Our Growth And Retain Skilled 
Personnel. 

We have experienced growth in t h e  number of our employees and the scope of our operations. To manage 
potential future growth of our operations, we must improve our operational, financial and management information 
systems. We will also be required to expand, wain, motivate and manage our employee base on a t;nely basis. We 
face intense competition in the market for quahfied technical, sales, marketing, nemork operations and management 
personnel and our success will depend on our ability to attract and retain them. We have in the past experienced 
delays in filling sales and engineering positions. We may not be able to achieve or manage growth, and our inability 
to do so could delay o& development of new products and our enhancement of existing products, which could have 
a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financid condition. 

We Do Not Anticipate Paying Cash Dividends. 

We have not paid cash dividends on our common stock to stockholders in the last s k  years. Payment of dividends 
on our common stock is within the discretion of our Board of Directors and wit1 depend upon our earnings, capital 

30 

-. - . . . . . 



- adoption of new accounting standards affecting t h e  relecomrnunications industry; 

- changes in recommendations and estimates by securities analysts; and 

- general market conditions and other factors. 

These fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock which could affect our ability to use 
such stock as consideration for acquisitions and to raise financing. 

Options, Warrants, Convertible Securities And Other Commitments To Issue Common Stock May 
Dilute The Value Of The Common Stock, 

As of August 31, 1999, we had outstanding warrmts and options to issue up to fI,102,818 shares of common 
stock, convertible securities convertible into up to 2,000,000 shares of common stock, and 708,692 treasury 
shares pledged to PrinVest Financial Corporation, one of our lenders, which may become outstanding upon a 
default under t h e  loan. If the common stock underlying such options, warrants, convertible securities and 
commitments were issued, it could dilute the book value per share, earnings per share and voting power of 
outstanding capital stock. 

Existing Stockholders May Be Able To Exercise Significant Control Over Us. 

As of August 31, 1999, our officers and directors, ’ds a p u p ,  beneficially owned 7.4% of our outstanding common 
stock. In addition, according to filed Schedules 13D and 13E, as of the dates of such filings, Alan J. Andreini 
beneficially owned 3.0°/o and the ffiskuninetas Springs School owned 8.0% of our common stock. Additionally, 
&chard L. Haydon beneficidly owned 11.5% of our common stock, JNC Opportunity Fund beneficially owned 
4.999% of our common stock and Ardent Research Parhers beneficially owned 4.5% of our common stock. Such 
stockholders may have significant influence on us, including influence over the outcome of any matter submitted to 
a vote of the stockholders, including the election of directors and the approval of significant corporate transactions. 

If Our Products, Software, Computer Technology And Other Systems Are Not Year 2000 Compliant, 
Our Business Will Be Materially And Adversely Affected. 

The Year 2000 issue is the result of computer programs being wzltten using two d i p  rather than four to define the 
applicable year. In other words, date-sensitive software may recognize a date using “00” as the year 1900 rather than 
the year 2000. This could result in system failures or miscalculations causing disruptions of operations, including 
among others, a temporary inability to process transactions, send invoices, or engage in similar normal business 
activities. 

We have completed a comprehensive assessment of our principal products operating systems and our internal 
systems to identify those that may be affected by the Year 2000 issue. Based on our testing, we believe that our 
customer producrs and our internal computer systems are Year 2000 compliant. However, if we are not Year 2000 
compliant, it could impair our ability to process and deliver customer orders, manufacture compliant equipment and 
perform other critical business functions, whch could have a material adverse effect on our business, resulB of 
operations and financial condition. We could also be subjected to claims against us For the non-compliance of ou 
products. T h e  costs of defending and sdmg such claims could have a material adverse affect on our frnancd 
condition. 

Because we believe that we are currently Year 2000 compliant, we do not have a formal contingency plan in the 
event that am area of our operation does not become Year 2000 compliant We will adopt a formal plan if w e  
believe that a part of our internal systems or those of a critical third party will be non-compliant. If we are 
wrong, our failure to prepare a contingency plan will likely exacerbate the problem. Our Year 2000 due diligence 
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ITEM 7a. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE MARKET RISK DISCLOSURES 

Our primary market risk exposure is interest rate risk related to our borrowings on notes payable and under our 
revoiving line of credit. 

Interest Rate Sensitivitv Model 

The table below presents the principal (or notional) amounts and related interest of our borrowings by expected 
maiurity dates. T h e  table presents the borrowings that are sensitive to changes in interest rates and the effect on 
interest expense of future hypothetical changes in such rates. 

Notes payables 
Interest expense (A) 
Interest expense (B) 
Interest expense (c> 

Year Endin? March 31 
(US. Dollars - Thousancls) 

- 1999 rn ZOQl - 2002 
$8,180 $6,000 $3,000 8 --- 

675 495 248 --- 
-_-  555 278 
_-- 43 5 21 8 --- 

Line of credit borrowings 1,133 1,000 500 500 

Interest expense (f3) - _- 1 28 64 64 
Interest expense (A) t 33 118 59 59 

Interest expense (C) --- 108 54 54 

. The borrowings bear interest at the bank’s prime rate plus Y2Ya and 4% for the notes payable and line of 
credit, respectively . 
The interest expense shown for line (A) is based upon the actual bank’s prime rate at March 31,1999 of 
7.75’/0. 
The interest expense shown for line (B) is based upon a hypothetical increase of one percentage point in the 
bank’s prime rate to 8.755%. 
The interest expense shown for line (C) is based upon a hypothetical decrease of one percentage point in the 
bank‘s prime rate to 6.75%. 

. 

. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUN TANTS 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
Coyote Network Systems, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Coyote Network Systems, Inc. (a Delaware 
corporation and formerly, The Diana Corporation) and subsidiaries as of March 31,1399 and 1998, and the 
related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. 
These financial statements are t h e  responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
materid misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the 
financial position of Coyote Network Systems, Inc. and its subsidiuies as of March 31, 1999 and 1998, and the 
results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with generaily accepted 
accounting principles. 

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 
Los Angeles, California 
July 13, 1999 
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COYOTE NETWORK SYSrEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Assets 
Current assets:  

Cash and cash equivalents 
Marketable securities 
Receivables, net of allowance of $402 and $480 at 

Inventories 
Notes receivable - current 
Other current assets 

March 31, 1999 and 1998, respectivery 

Total current assets 

Property and equipmenc net 
Capitalized software development 
Intangible assets, net 
Net assets of discontinued operations 
Notes receivable - non-current 
Investments 
Other assets 

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 
Current liabilities: 

Lines of credit 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue and customer deposits 
Accrued loss reserve 
Accrued professional fees and litigation costs 
Other accrued liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations 

Total current liabilities 

Notes payable 
Long-term debt 
Capital lease obligations 
Other liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies (Note 7 )  
Shareholders’ equity: 

Preferred stock - $.Ol par value: authorized 5,000,000 shares, 
700 issued, liquidation preference of $10,000 per share 

Common stock - $1 par value: authorized 30,000,000 shares, 
issued 11,167,456 and 9,151,320 shares 

Addtional paid-in capital 
Accumulated deficit 
Treasury stock at cost 

Total Shareholders’ equity 

March 31.1999 March 31.1998 

$ 1,225 

12,292 
--- 

2,130 
2,367 
4.323 

22,337 

8,232 
1,(;04 
5,620 

234 
87 1 

1,550 
620 

$41.c)28 

$ l,t33 
8,161 
7,511 

676 
3,900 

1,315 
22,996 

8,183 
1,534 
1,830 

428 

- -- 

7,000 

11,167 
109,649 

(1 16,002) 
rn 
-.Ab!m 
LAlJLa 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

$ 3,746 
16 

71 5 

2,122 
4,596 

1409 
12,604 

2,39 1 

3,542 
909 

1,170 
750 

609 
w 

$ --- 
1,920 
1,900 
2,200 

805 
1,130 

141 
8,096 

9,152 
102,360 
(97,69 5) rn 
--m.!iQ 
821_975 
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COYOTE NETWORK SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

TREASURY STOCK Unrealized 
Loss on 

Marketable 
Securities 

COMMON STOCK 
Additional 

Paid in 
CaDitaI 

Accum- 
ulated 
Deficit 

Total 
Shareholders’ 

Equity 

$24,686 

(21,018) 

876 
(1,816, ) 
13,918 
2 

16,834 

(2 1) 

Preferred Number 
Stock of 

Amount Shares 
Par 

Value 
Number of 

Shares cost 

5,526,282 $5,5 26 $59,456 $ (876) $ (4,644) Balance at March 30,1996 

Net loss 
5% stock dividend 
Realized loss on securities 
Acquisition of SCC minority interest, net 
Issuance of common stock 
Other 

Balance at March 31,1997 

___  

7,474 

3 85 
12,630 

.173 
80,M 

_-- 
___  

230,000 

6,007,175 
--- 

(63,540) 

(34,155) 
--- 

(34,155) 
2,255 

Net loss 
Exercise of stock options 
Amendment of A & B units 

convertible to common stock 
Issuance of common stock, net 
Common stock issued on debt conversion 
Non-cash expense 

Balance at March 31,1998 

--- 

1,812 
___  

442,956 

5,522 
1,481 
2,734 

10687 
102,360 

5,522 
3,362 
3,555 

111687 
8,060 

--- 
1,880,750 

821,038 
-_- 

(97,695) 9,15/920 

(1 4,743) 
(3,359 j 

(2 4,713) Net loss 
5% stock dividend 
Exercise of stock options 
B Unit conversions 
Common stock issued on debt conversion 
Issuance of common stock, net 
Issuance of 700 preference shares, net 
Preferred share dividend 
Non-cash warrant expense 

Balance at March 31,1999 

--- 
497,623 
in5,713 
73,500 

1,068,750 
269,950 

_ _ _  

___  

497 
106 
73 

1,069 
270 

-__ 
2,859 

3 52 

2,337 
1,716 

(-73) 

(655) 

753 
%109,MI) 

--- 

--- 
3,406 
1,986 
6,345 
(205) 

753 
$6.057 

I-- 

708,692 

See notes to consofidaced financidstatements 
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COYOTE NETWORK SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31,1999 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated group (hereafter referred to as the (‘Company’’) included the foilowing companies during the 
past three years: 

Coyote Network Systems, Inc. (I‘CNS”), formerly The Diana Corporation 
CNS and its wholly owned non-operating subsidiaries are included in the consolidated group for all three fiscal 
years. CNS’s activities historically consisted primarily of corporate administrative and investing activities. 

Coyote Technologies, LLC (“CTL”), formerly Sattel Communications, U C  
Since fiscd 1997, CNS has owned 100% of Coyote Technologies, Inc. [t‘C”’’, fka, Sattel Communications Corp. 
(“SCC’’)] (see Note 3). CTi, through its subsidiary CTL, is a provider of telecommunication switches and IP 
gateways. CTI has an ownership interest in CTL, a limited liability company, of approximately 80% and certain 
additional preferential rights (see Note 3). Its activities consist primarily of development, production and sale of 
scalable telecommunications switches and Internet protocol based gateway systems to telecommunications 
service providers. 

Coyote Gateway, LLC (“CGL” dba American Gateway Telecommunications) 
On April 16,1998, the Company established Coyote Gateway, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company. The 
Company owns 80% of CGL, and American Gateway Telecorn, Inc., a Texas corporation (“AGT”) owns 20%. 
Its principal activities consist of the wholesaling of long distance services. 

INET Interactive Network System, Inc. C‘INET’) 
On September 30,1998, the “Company” completed the acquisition of INET Interactive Network System, Inc. 
(,‘,NET’’), through t h e  merger of INET into a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. WET is a provider of 
international long distance services to commercial and residential “affinity” groups. INET markets international 
long distance services to primariiy French and Japanese affinity groups. 

Coyote Communications Services, LLC (“CCS”) 
Formed in January 1999, CCS provides customer support and consulting services including network integration, 
network design, switch provisioning, outsourcing, on-site technical support, remote monitoring, 7x24 customer 
support, billing administration and help desk support. 

TelecomAlliance 
Formed in November 1998, TeiecomAlliance is a joint venture betxreen CNS and Profitec. T e l e c o d l i m c e  
pians to offer its customers an alternative to traditional capid-intensive private network provisioning, with a 
national rnulti-service Intemet-Protocol based platform that can be leased by a carrier to extend or supplement 
their current network, or to build a new network from scratch. As of March 31,1999, TelecomAlliance was still 
in the organizational phase and had not commenced operations. 

Investments in 20-50% owned subsidiaries in which management has the ability to exercise significant influence 
are accounted for using the  equity method of accounting. Accounts and msactions between members of the 
consolidated group are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. 

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified in order t o  conform to current year presentation. 
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Non-M arketable Securities 

Non-marketable securities are accounted for on a lower of cos t  or market basis. A write-down to market is 
recognized on the determination that a permanent impairment of value has occurred. 

Inventories 

Inventories are stated at t h e  lower of cost or market with cost determined using the first-in, first-out method. 
Inventories consist of the following (in thousands): 

March 31.1999 March 31. 1998 
Raw materials and work-in-progress $2,645 56 2,376 
Finished goods 253 152 

Allowance for excess and obsoiete inventory 
Consigned and with customers 1,074 734 

u@ w 
%2.130 w22 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Provisions for depreciation a r e  computed on the straight-line method 
for financial reporting purposes over the estimated useful lives of t h e  assets which range from three to eighteen 
years. Depreciation for income t ax  purposes is computed on accelerated cost recovery methods. Expenditures 
which substantially increase value or extend asset lives are capitalized. Expendimres for maintenance and repairs 
are charged to expense as incurred. 

Property and equipment consist of the following (in thousands): 

Land 
Fixtures and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

March 31.1999 March 31. 1998 
$ 0  'f6 50 
10.243 2x-a 
10,247 3,201 

r2.0571 _18101 
'$8.192 $2.391 

Intangible Assets 

Intangble assets, net of amortization, consist of the following (in thousands): 

Mar& 31.1999 March 31,1998 
Intellectual property rights $3,316 $3,519 
Goodwill 2,167 --- 
Other 137 23 

f5.620 $3.542 
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Product Warranty 

Estimated product warranty costs are charged to operations at the time of shipment. Warranty costs to date 
have been insignificant. 

Research and Development Costs 

Engineering, research and development costs inciude all engneering charges related to new products and 
product improvements, and are charged to operations when incurred. Software development costs are 
capitalized once technological feasibility is established. 

Income Taxes 

The Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method in accordance with SFAS No. 109, 
“Accounting for Income Taxes”. 

Loss Per Common Share 

The basic loss per common share is determined by using the weighted average number of shares of common 
stock outstanding during each period. Diluted loss per common share is equal to the basic loss per share. 
Because of the net losses in fiscal 1997, 1938 and 1999, t h e  effect of options and warrants are not included in the 
calculations of loss per common share. Loss per share amounts for the years ended March 31, 1997 and I998 
have been restated to reflect the effect of the Company’s 5% stock dividend on ‘November 4, 1938. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly iiquid debt instruments with a 
maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalerm. 
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As of June 18,1999, the Company had collected all cash related to the sale of discontinued operations except 
1410,000 due under a note and the only asset of discontinued operations was teal estate related to the land and 
buildings of the discontinued APC operation. T h e  real estate is listed for sale. Based upon an estimate of the 
current market value of the real estate, t h e  Company took an additional charge of $900,000 in the second quarter of 
fiscal 1339. The asset book value as of March 31,1333 was $234,000, net of mortgages and reserves applicable to 
the property. 

Operating results, net of minority interest, relating to the discontinued operations for fiscal year 1997 through the 
measurement date of November 20,1996 are as follows (in thousands): 

Fiscal Year Ending March 31,1997 
Meat Telecomm- Wire 
and unications Installation 

Net sales 

Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations 

Seafood Eauinment and Service T.!ad 
'$188.853 SLL2ix & = L u i u m  
LLiw L L u  L - = J Q u  



As a result of the Company’s Restrucmring its continuing operations are only those of CTL. T h e  Conversion 
Rights discussed above provided the Class B Unit holders with an approximately comparable ownership interest in 
the Company as they have in CTL. 

In September 1997, the Board of Directors authorized an amendment to c e m i n  Class B Units owned by directors 
and employees of CNS and CTL at June 30,1997, to provide for the elimination ofthe minimum pre-tax profits 
mmure requirement dscussed above and the conversion into Company common stock at the option of the holder. 
Consequently, there is a compensation charge of $4,016,000 recorded in the second quarter of fiscal 1998. Tlm 
charge is based on the value ac September 4,1997 of 630,000 shares of Company common stock at $6.375 per share 
that will be issuable to Class B Unit Holders. Assuming that Class A Units, other than those held by SCC, are 
convertible on the s m e  basis as a result of the Board of Directors’ authorization discussed above, an additional 
charge of $2,506,000 was also recorded in the second quarter of fiscal 1398 based crn 236,250 shares of Company 
common stock and a per share price of $6.375. 

In fiscal 1799, certain Class 3 Unit holders converted a total of 138 Units into shares of Company common 
stock in accordance with the amended terms for conversion. Certain current and former employees of CTL 
continue to collectively own 1,369 Class B Units, representing all of the Class B Units currently outstanding. 
The following table reflects the current ownership of the Class B Units by the management of CTL and others as 
ofJune 15, 1999: 

Name 
James J .  Fiedler 
Daniel W. Latham 
David Held 
Bruce n o m s  
Others 

Class B Units 
350 
21 2 
250 
250 
m 
L32 

50 



considers the likelihood to be remote, no eamout stock has been provided as of March 31, 1999. In connection 
with the acquisition of INET, the Company recorded goodwill of $2.6 million. (See Note 1 - Intangble Assets). 

Crescent 

In September 1998, the Company acquired a 19.9% equity position in Crescent Communications, Inc. 
((‘Crescent”). Crescent is an early sage entity formed to provide primarily wholesale telecommunication services 
to select international markets. The Company acquired this minority interest for the s u m  of $1.3 million 
represented by a cash payment of $0.4 to Crescent and $0.3 in the form of a discount granted on switching 
equipment sold to Crescent (through a third-party lessor) in September 1998, this investment is accounted for 
using t h e  cost method. As of March 31,1999, Crescent was not yet running telecommunications traffic through 
its switching equipment and the Company recorded a $0.5 realization reserve on this investment. 

Apollo 

In February 1999, the Company entered into an agreement, subject to certatn conditions, to acquire Apollo 
Telecom, Inca C‘ApolIo”). Apolio subsequently was unable to meet the stipulated conditions and the Company 
withdrew its offer in April 1999. During the negotiations and in connection with the proposed acquisition, the 
Company advanced funds to ApolIo in part secured by a Class I1 Telecommunications License to originate and 
terminate ttaffic in Tokyo,Japan. The total funding advanced to Apollo as at March 31, 1993 was $1.1 million. 
In April 1339, subsequent to the withdrawal of the Company’s acquisition offer, Apollo filed a voluntary petition 
under Chapter 13 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. The Company subsequently obtained the Japanese license 
which has an estimated market value of $220,000. The Company recorded an expense charge of $0.9 million to 
fully provide for the loss in the fourth quarter of fiscal 1933. 

Provisions were made for expenses of $2.2 million in fiscal 1998 €or losses in connection with failed acquisitions, 
including funds advanced, costs of professional services, due diligence expenses, financial consulting fees and 
losses. The Company has an accrud for this amount, as Accrued Loss Reserve, in the  accompanying Balance 
Sheet. In fiscal 1999, the Company had similar expenses of approximately $1.5 million which were offset by 
recoveries on prior year provisions. These provisions and recoveries are included in selling and administrative 
expenses in the accompanying financial statements. 

NOTE 5 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

At March 31, 1333, the Company had deposits with long distance carriers of $5.2 million. In the fourth quarter 
of fiscal 1939, the Company recorded a reserve of $2.0 million related to various deposits made with long 
distance carriers. The financial viability of some of the carriers has raised concern regarding the uhmate 
realization of the deposib. This provision is included in general and administrative expenses in the 
accompanying financial statements. 
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NOTE 7 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Company leases its facilities and various equipment under non-cancelable lease arrangements for varying 
periods. Leases that expire generally are expected to be renewed or replaced by other leases. To& rental 
expense under operating leases in fiscal 1999,1998 v d  1997 was $931,000, $310,000, $273,000, respectively. 

Future minimum payments under non-cancelable operating leases with initial terms of one year or more for fiscal 
years subsequent to March 31,1393 are as follows (in thousands): 

2000 ........................................... $1,169 
2001 ........................................... 1,097 
2002 ........................................... 1,110 
2003 ........................................... 1,053 
2004 441 

wa! 
........................................... 

. . .  
!&vote N etwork Syste m s. I n .  c (The Di anaCnm o r ation, I S ecuri Q -e  s LI-QO n (Civ. No. 97-3186) 
The Company was a defendant in a consolidated class action, In re The D k a  Co r poration Sec urides Litigation, 
that was pending in the United States District Court for the Central District of C:alifornia. The Consolidated 
Compiaint asserted claims against the Company and others under Section lo@> of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934, alleging essentially that the Company WAS engaged, together with others, in a scheme to inflate the price 
of the Company’s stock during the class period, December 6, 1994 through May 2, 1997, through false and 
misleading statements and manipulative transactions. 

On or about February 25, 1999, the parties executed and submitted to the court a formal Stipulation of 
Settlement, dated as of October 6, 1998. Under the terms of the settlement, ail daims asserted or that could 
have been asserted by the class are to be dismissed and released in return for a cash payment of $8.0 million (of 
which $7.25 million was paid by the Company’s D&O insurance carrier on behalf of the individual defendants 
and $750,000 was paid by Concentric Network Corporation, an unrelated defendant) and the issuance of three- 
year warrants to acquire 2,225,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at per share prices increasing from $9 
in the first year, $10 in the second year and $11 in the third year. T h e  cash portion of the settlement was 
previously paid into an escrow fund pending final court approval. T h e  warrants were fully reserved by the 
Company in fiscal 1938. 

On June 9, 1999, the Court rendered its Final Judgment and Order approving t h e  settlement set forth in the 
Stipulation of Settlement. No objections to the approval of the settlement were filed. 

The  Company is also involved with other proceedings or threatened actions incident to the operation of its 
businesses. It is management’s opinion that none of these matters will have a material adverse effect on the 
Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

Nasdaq and Securities Exchange Commission 

O n  December 9,1998, TheSeeet.com, an Internet publication, published articles questioning the Company’s 
reported equprnent sale through Comdisco, Inc. to Crescent Communications (see Notes 4 and 12). The 
articles implied that Crescent Communications, Inc. did not exist, leading to the conclusion that the sale was not 
d i d .  The article also discussed a Form S-3 Regstration Statement, indicating that numerous insiders were 
“poised to sell huge chunks” of their holdings. Immediately following the publication of these articles, the 
trading volume in the Company’s common stock reached approximately 2.2 million shares, a number 
significantly in excess of historical trading level, and the common stock price declined more than 50%. As a 
result of the articles and the significant trading in the Company’s common stock, The Nasdaq National Market 
suspended eading in the Company’s common stock on Thursday, December 10, 1998. After t h e  Company 
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NOTE 8 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Options and Warrants 

The Company has plans under which options to acquire up to 3,090,463 shares of the Company’s common stock 
may be granted to directors, officers, key employees, consultants and non-employee directors of t h e  Company 
and its subsidiaries. At March 31,1999, options for 1,256,926 shares were available for grant under these plans. 
These plans are administered by the Company’s Board of Directors, which is authorized, among other things, to 
determine which persons receive options under each plan, the number of shares for which an option may be 
granted, and the exercise price and expiration date for each option. The term of options granted shall not exceed 
I1 years from the date of grant of the option or from the date of any extension of t h e  option term. 

The following table summarizes the transactions for the option plans as well as for warrants issued for the last 
three fiscal years: 

Warrant Price 
Per Share 

-_- 

Option Price 
Q&- Per Share 

971,158 $ 1.95 - 19.05 
53,119 --- 

1320.9411 19.05 
135,024 5.00 - 27.00 

Warrants 
-_- 
--- 
-I- 

Outstanding at March 30,1996 
5% stock dividend 
Granted 
Cancelled 

Outstanding at March 31,1997 
Revalued - cancelled 
Revalued - granted 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

838,360 $1.95 - 27.00 
(81,838) 19.05 - 27.00 
81,838 3.00 

284,250 3.00 - 7.72 
(442,956) 1.95 - 5.55  
fi75.680) 5.53 - 27.00 

Outstanding at March 31, 1998 
5% stock dividend 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Outstanding at March 31,1999 
Exercisable at March 31,1999 

503,974 $ 1.35 - 19.05 
62,238 .._* 

1,054,994 3.42 - 16.00 

(705.625) 2.86 - 19.05 

305,337 

(105,713) 2.86 - 9.00 

1,309,868 $1.95 - 16.00 

2,323,198 
149,045 
651,667 

-+- 

2.14 - 6.86 

2.86 - 8.33 
--- 

--- 
-*- 

3,123,310 $2.14 - 6.86 

3,129,310 

Weighted Average 
Weighted Remaining 
Average Contractual 

Exercise Pic% Life Ne-\ 
$1.86 2.76 

3.49 5.07 
5.00 4.27 
6.66 4.43 
8.71 4.60 

Weighted 
Average 

Exercise Pricc 
$1.86 
3.06 
4.63 
6.18 

Option Price Outstanding 
Per share U Q t i O n S  

$1.86 25,526 
2.86 - 3.93 637,268 
3.99 - 6.01 268,790 
6.13 - 7.38 291,182 
7.56 - 16.00 87.102 

Exercisable 
Opthae 

25,526 
206,09 1 

60,551 
13,829 

$4.82 4.69 $3.41 
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originally capitalized in other assets and amortized over the term of the debt a s  non-cash interest expense. Upon 
conversion, the unamortized portion was credited to additional paid in capital. 

Outing fiscal 1997, the Company made a commitment to issue a warrant to an investment banker for services 
provided in connection with the Restructuring to purchase 100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at 
$22.63 per share (see Note 2). T h e  warrant can be exercised at any  time through February 2000. The Company 
recorded the h r  value of the warrant within discontinued operations (see Note 2). T h e  h r  value of the warrant of 
1800,000 was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. 

In fiscal 1338, the Company issued two warrants to an invesment banker for services provided in connection with 
the Restructuring to purchase a total of 324,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at $2.25 per share. The 
Company recorded the fair value of the warrants of $503,000 as an expense in fiscal 1998. T h e  fair value of the 
warrants of $503,000 was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. 

In March f 998, the Company issued a warrant to a leasing company for services provided in connection with 
customer financing to purchase 38,800 shares of the Company’s common stock at $4.00 per share. The Company 
recorded a fair value of the warrants as an expense in the fourth quarter ended March 31,1998 of $123,000 using the 
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. 

In fiscal 1999, the Company issued two five-year term warrants to a leasing company €or services provided in 
connection with customer financing to purchase 75,000 shares and 70,000 shares of the Company common 
stock at $8.75 per share and $8.50 per share, respectiveiy. The Company recorded a fair value of the warrants of. 
$485,000 as an expense in fiscal 1999. The fair value was estimated using the B1:ick-Scholes option-pricing 
model. 

Through June 19,1999, none of the above warrants have been exercised. 

At March 31, 1999, the Company had 3,940,285 shares of common stock reserved and available for warrants and for 
the conversion of Class A and B Units as described in Note 12 - Related Party Transactions. 

As described in Note 7 above, an agreement has been reached to settle the claims wrist the Company and its 
subsidiaries in The Diana Securities Lugation. Under the terms o€ the agreement, the Company anticipates that it 
will issue w a r r a n t s  far 2,225,000 shares of the Company common stock with an expected life of three years from 
date of issuance. Such warrants will have an exercise price of $9.00 per share if exercised during the frst year from 
date of issue and an exercise price of $10.00 per share or $1 1.00 per share if exercised during the second year or third 
year, respectively. The Company recorded the fair value of t h e  warrants of $8,00O,UOO as an expense in fiscal 1938. 
T h e  fair value was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. These war ran^ are not included in the 
above table. 

Convertible Preferred Stock and Warrants 

In  September 1398, the Company entered into a private placement agreement and issued 700 shares of 5% Series 
A Convertible Preferred Stock, par value f.01, with a liquidation value of 810,000 per share. The total cash 
received by the Company was $6,345,000 after payment of $655,000 for fees and expenses associated with the 
issue. T h e  preferred stock has no voting rights and is convertible, subject to certain limitations and restrictions, 
into shares of common stock, after a minimum holding period of 120 days, based upon a per share common 
stock price that will be t h e  lesser of the initial conversion price as defined in the contract or 87% of t h e  average 
of t h e  three lowest per share market values during the ten trading day period prior to an applicable conversion 
date. The holders of Preferred Stock ate entided to receive 5% cumulative dividends per annum. No dividends 
can be paid or declared on any Common Stock unless full cash dividends, including past dividends declared, 
have been paid on the Preferred Stock. During fiscal 1339, the Company declared and paid cash dividends of 
$205,000 on the Preferred Stock. 
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22, 1397. Interest is payable semi-annually in arrears in the  form of Company sclmrnon stock based on the 
above-des crib ed conversion price. 

As ofJune 9,1398, the full value of notes and accrued interest to the date of conversion had been converted into 
Company common stock. Common stock totaling 1,404,825 shares was issued in connecfion with conversions of 
$5,133,000 of convertible notes and accrued interest 

In October 1998, the Board of Directors approved the declaration of a 5% cornmcm stock dividend. Based upon an 
established record date of October 21, 1998, the Company issued 497,623 shares o F common stock on November 4, 
1998. Certrain contractual mu-dilution provisions reduced conversion and warrant exercise prices by a minor 
amount. 

NOTE 9 INCOME TAXES 

A reconciliation of the income tax credit and the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax 
,rate (34%) to loss from continuing operations before extraordinary items, minority interest and income tax 
credit. for the last three fiscal years is as follows (in thousands): 

B22 rn 
Credit at statutory rate 46 (3,097) $(I 1,613) 8 (4,604) 
Settlements of liabilities of unconsolidated subsidiary (11 (10) (51 
Tax effect of net operating lass not benefited 3,076 1Z,GOO 4,500 

(836) Refund of federal income taxes paid in a prior year 
Other, net 22 23 102 

3=Au‘a 

--- --- 

5 --- 3 --- Income tax credit 

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. The components of the 
Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities of continuing operations are as follows (in thousands): 

Federal net operating loss carryfornards 
State net operating loss carryfonxlards 
Reserve for loss on discontinued operations 
Federal capital loss carryfonwd 
Excess and obsolete inventory reserve 
Capitalized interest in CNS debentures 
General business credit 
All others 

Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets 

Net deferred bx assets 
Inmgible assets (net) 
AI1 others 

Net deferred taxes 

Total deferred tax assets 

Total deferred tax liabiiities 

March 31,1999 
$ 16,818 

‘729 
319 

4;7 5 8 
,337 
168 
430 

_314 
24,333 

March 31.1998 
8 17,814 

1,367 
745 
646 
560 
225 
145 

261 
21,763 

12t.8791 m 
2,554 2,367 
1,407 1,407 

1,24’1 360 
2,554 2,367 

s-2 --- 

The Company has approximately $50,000,000 in both federal and state net operating loss carryfobrwards. These 
carryforxlards expire at various dates through fiscal 2014. T h e  Tax Reform Act of 1986 imposed substantial 
restrictions on the utilization of net operating losses in the event of an “ownership change” as defined in Section 
382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. Subsequent to March 31,1999, due to t h e  Company’s continuing 
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NOTE 11 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

O n  October 4,1996, APC rehanced its revolving line of credit with a new lender. In connection with the 
refinancing, APC incurred expenses of $227,000, which are reflected in the fiscal 1997 Consolidated Satement of 
Operations as an extraordinary item. 

In February 1937, APC sold a majority of its assets and used part of the proceeds to repay its revolving line of credit 
(see Note 2). APC incurred expenses of $281,000 in connection With the early repayment which are reflected in the 
fiscal 1997 Consolidated Statement of Operations as an extraordinary item. 

NOTE I2 REIATED PARTYTWSACTIONS 

On November 11,1996, the Company loaned $300,000 each to James 1. Fiedler and Daniel W. Latham. Mr. 
Fiedler is the Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Latham is the Company’s President and 
Chief Operating Officer. Messrs. Fiedler and Latham both executed unsecured Promissoty Notes due November 1, 
1999 which provide interest at 6.07% per annum compounded on the anniversary date and payable on November 1, 
1999. In addition, each person agreed to surrender previously awarded options they each held to purchase 150,000 
shares of the Company’s common stock. 

The  Promissory Notes provide for full repayment prior to November 1,1999 in the event of the following: (a) 
upon a n y  transfer of Messrs. Fiedler’s or Latham’s Class B Units in CTL (other than to a Permitted Transferee, as 
defined in the Agreement Regardmg Award of Ckss B Units {the “Award Agreement’)), or by any such Permitted 
Transferee (includingwithout limitation certain wmsfers contemplated by the Award Agreement) or (b) upon any 
exchange or conversion of Class B Units for or into securities registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
as amended, in accordance with the Award Agreement. In connection with the erriployment agreements with 
Messrs. Fiedler and Latham entered into on September 4, 1997, the Company’s Bciard of Directors agreed to forgve 
the notes. Under the employment agreements, equal one third portions of the notes were f o r p e n  at September 4, 
1997 and, if their respective employments are renewed, will be forgiven at each of the next two anniversaries of the 
date of the employment agreemen&, provided that each individual remains as an employee of the Company at each 
such forgveness date. 

Messrs. Fiedler and Latham used the proceeds of the loan to each purchase 100 non-forfeitable Class B Units of 
CTL from Mark Jacques, a former officer of CTL, for an aggregate purchase price of $600,000. O n  November 12, 
1996, CTL entered into a settlement agreement With Mr. Jacques whereby MI. Jacques (9 agreed to the assignment 
to the Company of the employment agreement between him and CTL and (ii) retained hi5 remaining 250 Class B 
Units of CTL. Mr. Jacques was terminated as an employee of the Company in January 1997. The Company has 
accounted for the loans to Messrs. Fiedler and Latham and their purchase of Class B Units from Mr. Jacques as a 
setdement with Mr. Jacques and recorded an expense of $600,000 during the third quarter of fiscal 1997. 

The Company entered into Separation Agreements, dated November 20,1996 (the “Separation Ageemend’), with 
each of kchard Y. Fisher, Sydney B. LUy and Donald E. R u n g  (the “Departing OEtcers”) that provide for 
termination of employment and resignation from all offices and directorships in the Company and its subsidiaries by 
the Departing Officers, except for Mr. Llly’s directmdup of the Company. The Separation AgreemenB provide for 
payment by the Company, as of November 29,1036, of $186,000 and $749,000, rwpe&vely, to Mr. Rung and Mr. 
Fisher, in sett lement of deferred compensation previously earned and payments of $343,000 to Mr. Fisher and 
$83,000 to each of Mr. R u n g  and Mr. Lilly as severance settlements resulting in tobl payments to the Departing 
Officers of $1,444,000. In accordance with provisions of the Amended and Restated Employment Ageernants 
entered into by the Company and each of the Departing Officers on April 2,1995, each Departing Officer shall be 
entitled to have all medical, dental, hospid, optometrical, nursing, nursing home and drug expenses for themselves 
and their spouses paid by the Company for life, or in the case of Mr. Lilly, until March 31,2000. The Separation 
Agreement for Mr. Fisher provides that he shall repay in full a promissory note dated April 11, 1388, in the amount 
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Corndisco, Znc., a technology services and finance company, is the  beneficial owner of approximately 6% of the 
Company’s common stock including 525,400 shares purchased by Comdisco on the open market and 192,990 
warrants issued in connection with lease financing provided by Comdisco to the Company’s end-user customers. 
During fiscal 1998 and fiscal 1333, Corndisco has provided financing in a total amount of $24.0 million to four 
of t h e  Company’s customers. 

In fiscal 1993, the Company sold 71,650 shares of common stock for $300,000 t(i System. (See Note 4) 

PrinVest Corporation, a financing and leasing corporation, has a minority interest of approximately 4% of the 
Company’s subsidiary Coyote Gateway, LLC (dba AGT). During fiscal 1399, PnnVest has provided financing 
to AGT ($8.2 million at March 31, 1999) in connection with deposits required to be made by AGT to other long 
distance telecommunications carriers and for worhng capital. The Company has pledged 708,692 shares of 
common stock as collateral on the notes payable to PrinVest. PrinVest has also provided lease financing of the 
Company’s equipment to the  Company’s end-user customers. In 1993, PrinVest provided lease financing in the 
t o d  amount of $15.0 million to four of the Company’s customers. 

In November 1937, the Company completed t h e  sale of C&L Communications, Inc. (L‘C&L‘’) to t h e  
management of C & L  (See Note 2). During the years ended March 31, 1938 and 1999, the Company had the 
following transactions with C&L. 

1999 1998 
Purchases from C&L 8 9,4 9 8,O 0 0 $0 

Redemption of Preferred Stock by C&L $1,500,000 $0 
Sales to C8.L $0 $304,000 

The purchases from C&L consist primarily of compression equipment manufactured by Newbridge Networks. 
C&L is a Newbridge dealer and t h e  Company is not. 
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NOTE 14 

Supplemental cash flow information relating to continuing operations for the  last three fiscal years is as follows 
(in thousands): 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Change in current assets and liabilities: 
Trade receivables 
Inventories 
Other current assetS 
Accounts payable 
Other current liabilities 

No n-cas h transactions : 
Expense charge on conversion of A 8E II units 
Convertible debt expense associated with conversion 

to common stock below market price 
Acquisitions purchased with common stock 
Conversion of promissory note and accrued interest 

Conversion of debt to common stock 
Securities litigation warrant expense 
Dividend paid in common stock 
Sales discount granted for investment in affiliate 
Amounts paid directly by lender 

into CNC preferred stock 

NOTE 15 LIQUIDITY m CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Fiscal 1999 - Year Ended March 31,1999 

After the restructuring, the Company’s operations are similar to those of an early-stage enterprise and are subject 
to all the risks associated therewith. These risks indude, among others, uncertainty of markets, ability to 
develop, produce and sell profitably its products and services and the abiiity to finance operations. Management 
believes that it has made significant progress on its business plan in fiscal 1999 and to date in fiscal 2000. 
Significant actions in this progress include increasing sales in fiscal 1993, commencing operations of AGT and 
INET, resolving the class action lawsuit (See Note 7> and recently raising additional equity investment (see Notes 
8 and 16). However, t h e  Company remains constrained in its ability to access outside sources of capital until 
such time as the Company is able to demonstrate higher levels of sales and more favorable operating results. 
Management believes that it will be able to c o n ~ i u e  to make progress on its business plan and mitigate the risks 
associated with its business, industry and current lack of workmg capital. 

In fiscal 1399, t h e  Company raised $6.3 million, net of fees, from the issuance of 700 shares of 5% Series A 
Convertible Preferred Stock (see Note 8). These funds, together With operahg cash on hand at the end of the 
prior fiscal year and increases in short-term borrowings, were sufficient to finance the Company’s growth in 
operating activities experienced during fiscal 1999. However, the increases in short-term debt and other current 
liabilities required to support t h e  operations resulted in a deficiency in current worlung capital as at 
March 31, 1339 of $0.7 million. 
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need to be h d e d  either with hnds  generated through operations or with additional debt or equiq financing. If the 
Company’s operations do not provide funds sufficient to fund its operaGons and the Company seeks outside 
financing, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain such financing when needed, on 
acceptable terms or at all. 

The Company is seeking buyers for C&L and Valley. It is anticipated that the proceeds of the sales of these 
businesses and assets will be used to fund a portion of the Company’s capid and operakg  requirementr in fiscal 
1398. Reshctions in the revolving lines of credit of C&L and Valley prevent the Company from presently accessing 
hnds  from these subsidiaries. Such remictions in C a s  revolving line of credit may also initialiy limit the 
Company’s access to the total proceeds from a sale ofValley prior to a n y  ultimate sale of C&L given the existing 
ownership structure of Valley. 

NOTE 16 SUBSEQW EVENTS 

On May 27,1999, the Company sold, pursuant to Rule 506 under Regulation D, 1,767,000 shares of common stock 
at $6.00 per share in a private placementwith new and existing domestic and international institutional investors. 
The placement agent received cash commissions of $352,000 and commissions in the form of common stock 
aggregahg 131,148 shares and five-year warrants to purchase 176,700 shares at $6.00 per share. The net proceeds 
of approximately $1 0.2 million are to be used for worlung capital and to redeem $4 million of the outstanding 
Convertible Preferred Stock. In connection with h i s  redemption, the conversion price of the remaining 86 million 
of Convertible Preferred Stock was fixed at $6.00 per share and the Company issued t h e  holder of the Convertible 
Preferred Stock 18-month warrants to purchase 325,000 shares of cornmon stock at $6.00 per share. These warrants 
may be exercised at any t ime until December 30,2000. 

The Company has agreed to use its best efforts to file a regstration statement as to the common stock issued in 
the private placement and underlying the warrants and Convertible Preferred Stock referred to above. 

In July 1999, the Company received an offer for a commitment for a stand-by credit facility from certain 
shareholders that would provide a funding commitment to the Company of $3.5 million. This facility would be 
secured by t h e  stock of INET, bear 12.5% interest on the outstanding principal balance and be repayable on 
March 31,2000. 

In July 1999, the Company entered into an agreement to sell its shares of iCompression, Inc. (See Note 4) for 
$1.9 million. 
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(1.1) 

(1.2) 

Errors, including instances of failure to properly consider, with respect to our policy, the 
effect of non-standard contract provisions on revenue recognition. 
Need for a more structured approach by which to thoroughly complete and document a 
review of relevant terms and conditions for all contracts consistent with our revenue 
recognition policy/procedure and required revenue recognition criteria. 

Upon further review by us it was determined that certain sales transactions at our Sattel Communications C'Sattei'') 
operation were not consistent with the Sam1 policy and procedure and the criteria required to support revenue 
recognition in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These errors resulted in revisions to 
previously reported unaudited financial information with respect to the second and thixd quarters of fiscal 1997. 
These revisions, which were included and reported in Note 16 Quarterly Results of Operations (Unauditeq of Form 
10-K filed in respect of the fiscal year 1997, were as follows: 

Net Sales 
Gross profit (loss) 
Net ioss 
Net loss per 

common share 

E:TSCAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,1997 
(in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts 

12 Weeks Ended 
October 12,1996 January 4,1997 

0 ri gin a lly 
Reported Revised mJQ.4-d Revised 

96 4,046 $ 3,666 $ 4,337 3 2,552 
3,034 2,775 3,057 1,842 

$ (4,598) 46 (4,737) $ (4,001) $ (5,936) 

Originally 

96 (1.12) 

The per share amounts presented above do not reflect our November 4, 1398 stock dividend. 

In addition to the matter reported in (v)(l) above, it was also noted that internal conrrol weaknesses 
existed, which did not result in revisions to previously reported fin6mcial information, relative to 
insufficient identification and control surrounding Sattel's maintenmce of detailed historical cost and 
accumulated depreciation information by indtviduai asset, and that the timeliness and quality of 
account reconciliations and supporting analysis requires improvement in order to ensure that 
procedures are in place to support expected increases in transaction volumes anticipated by us. 

The following actions are being taken by our management to correct the identified weaknesses: 

- Strengthening of our fmancial organization to increase the number of personnel qualified to address 
revenue recognition issues and to improve the timeliness and quality of account reconciliations and 
analysis. 

- Implementation of a more timely and diligent review and resolution by management of all non- 
standard conmct terms and conditions. 

- Development and implementation of a comprehensive system to identify and properly address 
relevant revenue recognition considerations. 

h Implementation of an enhanced f=ed assets accounting and controi system. 
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND E x ~ c u ~ r v ~  OFFICERS OF THE COMPANV 

Identification of Directors 

The Board of Directors is dnided into three classes of directors consisting of three classes of two members each 
or six members in the aggregate. The election of directors is staggered so that the term of only one class of 
directors expires each year. Generally, the term of each class is three years. Currently, the Board of Directors has 
one vacant position. The Board of Directors consists of the following members: 

Directors with Terms Expiring in 1999 

Jack E. Donnelly, age 64, has been a director of t h e  Company since November 1991. Since 1986, he has been a 
principal of Bailey & Donnelly Associates, Inc., an invesment company. 

Daniel W. Latham, age 51, has been a director of h e  Company since November 1996. He has been President 
and Chief Operating Officer of the Company since November 1996 and President of Coyote Technologies, LLC 
(“CTL”) since September 1995. Prior to his association with CTL, Mr. Latham was the President of Frontier 
Communications Long Distance Company. 

Directors with Terms Expiring in 2000 

James J. Fiedler, age 53, has been a director of the Company since August 1991;. He has been Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer of the Company since November 1396 and Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of 
CTL since September 1995. Previously, Mr. Fiedler was a principal in the consulting firm of Johnson & Fiedler. 
From November 1992 to September 1994, Mi-. Fiedler was Vice President of Sales and Marketing and 
subsequently President and Director of Summa Four, Inc., a telecom switching company. From June 1989 to 
July 1992, Mr. Fiedler was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of Timeplex, a subsidiary of 
Unisys Corporation, engaged in the business of manufacturing data and telecommunications equipment. Prior to 
June 1989, Mr. Fiedler held executive positions with Unisys Corporation and Sperry Corporation (subsequendy 
acquired by Unisys Corporation). He has been a director of En-& Corporation since November 1996. 

Stephen W. Portner, age 47, has been a director of the Company since August 1997. He has been the Managing 
Director of European Projects for JMJ Associates, a global management consulting company, and has senred in 
various capacities atJMJ Associates from January 1994 to the present. From December 1991 to January 1994, 
Mr. Portner held positions in plant and project management and was Director of Quality at Atr Products 
Incorporated, an industrial chemicals company. 

Director with Tenn Expiring in 2001 

J.  Thomas Markley, age 66, has served as an advisor to the Company’s Board of Directors and was appointed 
as director in September 1399. Mr. Markley is President of JTM, Inc., a consulting firm specializing in senior 
management consulting for telecommunications, da- communications and electric utilities. Previously, Mr. 
Markley was President of Raytheon Worldwide, a leading diversified technology company, as well as Corporate 
Vice President and President of Raytheon Data Systems. Prior to Raytheon, Mr. Markley was Deputy Program 
Manager of NASA’s Apollo Program. Mr. Markley has served on the President’s Science Advisory Council, as  a 
member of the Space Defense Initiative Committee and as an examiner for the Malcolm Baldridge National 
Quality Award. Mr. Markley also was Senior Vice President Telecommunication Operation and Planning for 
Salient, Communications, Inc., a telecom equipment company. 
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

All shares and per share numbers included herein have been retroactively adjusted to g v e  effect to a 5% stock dividend which was paid on November 
4, 1998 to holders of record as of October 21,1998. 

The following table sets forth, for the three fiscal years ended March 31, 2993, the total annual compensation paid to, or accrued by the Company for 
the account of, James J. Fiedler, Daniel W. Latham and Brian A. Robson (the "Named Executives'? serving as such at March 31, 1999 and one former 
executive officer: 

SUMMARY COMPENSATlON TABLE 

Annual Compensation Long-Term Compensation 
Other Restricted Securities Long-term AI 

Name and Annual Stock UnderIying Incentive Other 
PriociDal Position Year Salarv BPaus CornDensao 'on(') Award(s) Options Plan Lay outs Comaensam n 

94,5 00 16) --- $ 7,200 (4 
--- $ 7,200 (4 

James J. Fiedier 1999 $ 300,000 rf6 9,335 9620,000 --- 
Chairman, CEO 1398 3 200,000 8 19,746 $15,000 --- --- 
and Director 1997 3 200,000 --_ $ 3,720 --- --- --- --- 

94,500 (GI --- $ 7,200 
--- $ 7,200 

--- --- $170,297 

Daniel W. Latham (3 1999 8 300,000 $ 9,335 $20,000 --- 
President, COO 1998 f 175,000 8 19,746 $1 5,000 -_- --- 
and Director 1997 $ 175,000 -I_ $ 3,750 -I- 

Brian A. Robson (3) 1399 $ 152,487 $ 22,875 _ " _  --- 98,125 (7) --_ _ _ _  

kecutive Vice President 1998 $ 139,907 --- --- --- 
CFO and Secretary 1997 $ 56,250 --- _ _ _  

Edward Beeinan M 1999 $ 79,526 --_ _ _ _  

2,100 --- $ 21,921 (10) 

11,250 - - -  $ 13,041 ('0) --- 

--_ $ 53,548 (I1) - - -  

(1) On November 29, 1996, Me. Fiedler was appointed Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Fiedler also remained as 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of CTL (see Employment Agreements). 

(2) On November 29, 1996, Mr. Latham was appointed President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company. Mr. Latham also remained as 
President of CTL, (see Employment Agreements). 

(3) On October 31,1996, Mr. Robson was appointed Vice President and Controller of the Company. On December 15,1998, Mr. Robson was 
appointed Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretaqr of the Company. 
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Aggregated Option Exercises During &e Fiscal Year 
Ended March 31,1999 and Fiscal Year End Omion Values 

The table below provides information regarding the value of the in-the-money stock options held by the Named 
Executives at March 31,1999. The Named Executives did not exercise any  stock options during the fiscal year. 

Number of Unexercised Value of Unexercised In-the- 
Options at March 31,1999 Money Options at March 31,1999“’ 

Exercisable Unexercisable Exerc isable Unexercisable 
94,5 00 +_.. $ 195,615 James J. Fiedler _-- 

Daniel W. Latham --- 94,500 $ 195,615 

Brian A. Robson 4,37 5 106,875 $13,212 $ 52,412 

Value based on the closing price of $5.88 of t h e  common stock on Thr: Nasdaq National Market on 
March 31, 1999, less the option exercise price. Does not include, as to Messrs. Fiedler and Latham, an 
awegate of 376,000 options each, which they are entitled to be granted over the next four years 
pursuant to their respective employment agreements. If such options were added, the value of 
unexercisable in-the-money options would not increase, as the exercise prices of such grants will range 
from $7.62 to 913.05. 

Stock Oation Plans 

O n  December 11, 1986, the Board of Directors adopted the Company’s 1986 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan 
(the “1986 Plan”). The 1986 Plan, as amended, provides for the grant of options to purchase up to 832,963 
shares of Common Stock to executive officers, key officers, employees, directors and consultants of the 
Company and its subsidiaries. In February 1998, the Board of Directors adopted t h e  Company’s Non-Employee 
Director Stock Option Plan (the “Director Pian”). The Director Plan provides for the grant of options to 
purchase up to 157,500 shares of Common Stock to non-employee directors of the Company. In March 1996, 
the Board of Directors adopted the Employees Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan of CTL (the “CTL Plan”). 
The CTL Plan provides for the grant of options to purchase up to 2,100,000 shares of Common Stock to 
executive officers, key employees, directors, consultants and advisors of the Company, its affiliates and 
subsidiaries. 

As of March 31, 1993, options to purchase 592,463, 63,000 and 1,178,074 shares of Common Stock have been 
granted under the 1986 Plan, the Director Plan and the CTL Plan, respectively. As of March 31, 1999,442,956, 
0 and 105,713 shares of Common Stock have been issued pursuant to the exercise of options under the 1986 
Plan, t h e  Director Plan and the CTL Plan, respectively. Any unexercised options that expire or terminate upon a 
director’s resignation or a n  employee’s ceasing to be employed by the Company, its affiiiates or subsidiaries 
become available again for issuance under t h e  1986 Plan, the Director Plan or the CTL Plan, as t h e  case may be. 

In April 1998, stock options to purchase 10,500 shares of the Company’s common stock were granted to each of 
the non-employee members of the Board of Directors pursuant to the Director Plan. These options have an 
exercise price of $3.42 per share. 
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ITEM 12. 

The following table sets forth certain information as of August 31,1993 regarding the beneficial ownership of 
the Company's Common Stock by (a) each person known by t h e  Company to own beneficially more than 5% of 
the Company's Common Stock, (b) each director and officer of the Company, including Messrs. Fiedler, Latham 
and Robson, and (c) all directors and executive officers of the Company as a group. Except as otherwise 
indicated and subject to community property laws where applicable, the persons named in the table below have 
sole voting and dispositive power with respect to the shares of Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by 
them. Information as to Alan J. Andreini and IGsluminetas Springs School was derived from the Schedules 13D 
and 13G filed by each such stockholder. Information as to Rchard L. Haydon was derived from the Schedule 
13D filed by Mr. Haydon on July 28, 1997, as well as information provided to the Company by Mr. Haydon. 
Information as to JNC Opportunity Fund was derived from information provided to the Company by JNC. 
Except for the percentage of ownership, t h e  information set forth below reflects the information contained in 
the Schedule 13G and/or 13D as of t h e  date such Schedule 13G or 13D was filed. 

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

Name and Address Number of Shares Percent of 
of Beneficial 0 m e r  Beneficiallv O m  ed OutstandinE Shares 

Jack E. Donnelly (') * ............................................................... 42,245 ('I 
13) James J. Fiedkr I*) ................................................................ (542,288 

Daniel W. Latham (') 141 ........................................................... 232,312 

J. Thomas  arkl ley ('1 ........................................................... 21,000 

Stephen W. Portner ( I )  ........................................................... 47,250 

(5) 

(6) 

5.0% 

1.8 Yo 
* 
* 

Brian A. Robson ................................................................ 13,125 * 

Alan J .  Andreini ('I ............................................................ 1,134,335 (9) 

JNC Opportunity Fund (lo) ................................................. 663,142 (11) 

&chard L. Haydon (12) 11 3) 11.5% 

Kiskirninetas Springs School u4) ..................................... 1,010,210 U5) 8.0% 

3.0% 

4.999% 

...................................................... 1,528,400 

All directors and executive officers of the 
Company as a group (5 persons) ....................................... 998,220 (zJ(3) 

(4)(5)!W 6) 
7.5% 

Less than 1% 

The address of the stockholder is: c/o Coyote Network Systems, Inc., 4360 Park Terrace Drive, Westlake 
Village, CA 91361. 

Includes 33,763 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of stock options which are currently 
exercisable. 

Includes 94,500 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of stock options and 183,750 shares of 
Common Stock issuable upon exercise of warrants which are currently exercisable. Includes 292,938 shares 
of Common Stock received by the stockholder upon conversion of Class B Units of Coyote Technologies, 
LLC (TIL") on June 24,1999. Does not include 94,500 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise 
of stock options not currendy exercisable. 

Includes 94,500 shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of stock options which are currently 
exercisable. Includes 21,000 shares of Common Stock received by the stockholder upon conversion of Class 
B Units of CTL on July 7, 2999. Includes 95,812 shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of 
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN REJATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS 

In January 1338, t h e  Board of Directors of the Company approved an interest-free loan to Daniel W. Latham for 
a maximum amount of $500,000 to be used solely for the  purpose of providing partial down payments on his 
purchase of a residence in California. The funding is to be secured by the residential property and is for a five- 
year term unless specifically extended by the Board of Directors. Earlier repayment of the loan wil1 be 
demanded in the event of either (2) sale or refinancing of the property; (2) termination of Mr. Latham’s 
employment by the Company either voluntarily or for cause; or (3) sale by Mr. Latham of all, or substantially all, 
of his stock in t h e  Company. As of March 31, 1933, $421,000 was funded to Mr. Latham under this agreement. 
In October 1398, the Company amended the  terms of the loan, and in agreement with Mr. Latham established 
an annual interest rate of 6.5% to be applied to the loan and which is payable at the completion of the term. 

Comdisco, Inc., a technology services and finance company, was the beneficial owner of approximately G% of 
our common stock including 515,400 shares purchased by Comdisco on the open market and 192,790 warrants 
issued in connection with lease financing provided by Comdisco to our end-user customers. During fiscal 1998 
and fiscal 1999, Comdisco has provided lease financing in a total amount of $24.0 million to four of the 
Company’s customers. In August 1999, Comdisco filed a Schedule 13G disclosing that its beneficial ownership 
as of August 23,1999 consisted solely of t h e  132,330 warrants and that Corndisco had ceased to be a beneficid 
owner of more than 5% of our common stock. 
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(c) Exhibits 

Exhibit 
Number 

2.1 

3.2 

3.2 

4.1 

4.2 

4.3 

4.4 

4.5 

4.6 

4.7 

4.8 

4.9 

4.10 

Description 
Stock Acquisition by Merger Agreement, dated as of September 30,1998, among Coyote Network 
Systems, Inc., INET Acquisition, Inc., INET Interactive Network System, Inc., Claude B u h q  
Helene LRgendre and First Rock Trustees, Limited, a Gibraltar corporation, m s t e e  of the Guimauve 
Trust, a Gibraltar trust dated September 1, 1394 (incorporated herein 'by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of 
Registrant's Form 8-I< filed on October 15, 1398). 

Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended September I ,  1332 (incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Registrant's Regstration Statement on Form S-8 Reg. No. 333-63017). 

By-Laws of Registrant, as amended March 7,1337. 

Loan and Security Agreement between C&L Communications, Inc. and Sanwa Business Credit dated 
January 2, 1936 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's Regstration Statement 
on Form S-3 Reg. No. 333-1055}. 

First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement and Waiver Agreement between C&L 
Communications, Inc. and Sanwa Business Credit Corporation dated June 27, 1996 (incorporated 
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Regstrant's Form lO-K/A for the year ended March 30, 1996). 

Loan and Security Agreement by and between Valley Communications, Inc. and Sanwa Business Credit 
Corporation dated March 14, 1396 (incorporated herein by reference to JZxhibit 4.1 of Regstrant's 
Form 10-Q for the period ended July 20,1996). 

Ce&n other Iong-term debt as described in Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
which do not exceed 10% of the Registrant's t o d  assets on a consolidated basis. The R e g s m t  agrees 
to furnish to the Commission, upon request, copies of any insmments defining the rights of holders of 
any such long-term debt. 

Second Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement and Waiver Agreement bemeen C&L 
Communications, Xnc. and Smwa Business Credit Corporation dated July 10,1997. 

First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement by and between Valley Communications, Inc. and 
Sanwa Business Credit Corporation dated May 29, 1997. 

Form of Subscription Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Regstrant's Form 
8-K filed onJuly 31, 1997). 

Form of Note {incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Regstrant's Form 8-K filed on July 
31,1997). 

Form of Regumtion Rights Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of Regismnt's 
Fom 8-K filed on July 31,1797). 

Form of Offshore Warrant Subscrip tion Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.4 of 
Regstrant's Form 8-I< filed on July 31,199T. 
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10.8 

10.9 

10.10 

10.11 

10.12 

10.13 

1936 Sattel Communications LLC Employees Nonqualified Stock Option Plan (incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.13 ofRegistrant’s Form IO-I< for the year ended March 30,1996). 

Memorandum of Understanding between Coyote Network Systems, Inc., Same1 Communications 
Corp. and Sattel Technologses, Inc. dated May 3, 1996 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 
10.15 of Registrant’s Form IO-K For the year ended March 30, 1996). 

Second Supplemental Agreement Relating to Joint Venture and Exchange Agreement Reformation 
between Coyote Network Systems, Inc., Sattel Technologes, Inc. and D.O.N. Communications Carp. 
dated May 3, 1996 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 6 of Regisbant‘s Form IO-K for 
the year ended March 30, 19%). 

Third Supplemental Agreement Relating to joint Venmre between The Diana Corporation and Sattel 
Technoiogtes, Inc. dated October 14, 1996 {incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of 
Regskmt’s Amendment No. 2 to Form S-3 filed October 21, 1336). 

Operating Agreement of Sattel Communications, LLC (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 
10.17 of Regstrant’s Form IO-K/A for the year ended March 30, 1336). 

,4mendment to the Operating Agreement of Sattel Communications ILC (incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.18 of Registrant’s Form lO-K/A for the year ended March 30,1996). 

10.14 Second Amendment to the Operating Agreement of Sattel Communications LLC (incorporated herein 
by reference to Exhibit 10.19 of Regstrant’s Form 10-K/A for the y e x  ended March 30, 2996). 

10.15 Asset Purchase Agreement dated January 31,1997 by and among AtlanQ Provision Company, Inc. and 
Colorado Boxed Beef Company (incorporated herein by reference to m i b i t  10.1 of Regstrant’s Form 
8-I< filed March 3, 1997). 

10.16 Agreement Regarding Class A Units dated October 2,1996 by and between Sydney B. Lilly and Sattel 
Communications LLC (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant’s Form 8-K filed 
March 3,1397). 

10.17 Amended and Restated Agreement Regarding Award of Class B Units dated November 11,1996 by 
and between James J. Fiedler and CTL Communications LLC (incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 10.3 of Regstrant’s Form 8-K filed March 3,1997). 

10.18 Amended and Restated Agreement Regarding Award of Class B Units dated November 11,1996 by 
and between Daniel W. hthm and Sam1 Communications LLC (incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 10.4 of Registrant‘s Form 8-K filed March 3,1997). 

10.19 Amendment to Stock Option Agreements dated November 20, 1996 by and between Coyote Network 
Systems, Inc. and Richard Y. Fisher (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Regktnnt‘s 
Form 8-K filed March 3,1997). 

10.20 Separation Agreement dated November 20,1996 by and between T h e  Diana Corporation and Richard 
Y .  Fisher (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of Regiswant’s Form 8-K filed March 3, 
1397). 
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10.33 Stockholder Protection hghts Agreement dated as of September 10,1996 between Coyote Network 
Systems, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C. as fights Agent (incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 1 of Regstrant’s Form 8-A filed September 11, 1996). 

10.34 19% Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan dated February 19, 1998 (incorpomted herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.34 of R e g s m t ’ s  Form 10-K filed July 14, 13!18). 

10.35 Merger Agreement dated November 19,1997, by and among Coyote Network Systems, Xnc.; 
Soncainol, Inc.; and Michael N. Sonaco, James G. Olson and William H. Cain (incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Regismt’s Form 8-K filed December 5, 1997). 

10.36 Stock Purchase Agreement dated March 31, 1998, between C&L Acquisitions, Inc. and Technology 
Services Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 39.’l of Regsirant’s Form 8-K filed 
June 19,1998). 

10.37 Employment Agreemcnt effectively dated April 1, 1998, by and between Coyote Network Systems, 
h c .  and James J. Fiedler (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit. 10.1 of Regstrant‘s Form 10-Q 
filed August 14, 1998). 

10.38 Employment Agreement effectively dated April 1, 1998, by and between Coyote Network Systems, 
Inc. and Daniel W. Latham (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Regstrant‘s Form 10- 
Q filed August 14, 1998). 

10.39 Non-Compete Agreement between C&L Acquisitions, Inc. and Technology Services Corporation, 
dated March 31, 1338 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.2 of Regstsant’s Form 8-1(. filed 
June 19,1998). 

10.40 Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement between the Company and JNC Opportunity 
Fund, dated August 31, 1998 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of Regstrant’s Form 
10-Q filed November 16, 1998). 

10.41 Amendment to Separation Agreement bemeen the Company and Sydney B. Lilly effective September 
30, 1998. 

16.1 Letter dated November 5, 1337 from Price Waterhouse U P ,  (incorporated herein by reference to 
Form B-K/A (Amendment No. 2) filed on  November 5, 1337). The disclosures included in I t e m  
‘)(a) of this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A {Amendment No. 2) were derived from Item 4(a) of 
the Company’s October 15, 1997 Form 8-K/A (Amendment No. 2) as referenced in the letter dated 
November 5, 1997 from Price Waterhouse LLP. 

21 Subsidiaries of Regtstrant 

23 Consent of Independent Accounmts 

27 Financial Data Schedule 
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COYOTE NETWORK SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Schedule I - Condensed Financial Information of Registrant (Continued) 

Statements of Cash Flows 
(In Thousands) 

Operating activities: 
Loss before extraordinary items 
Adjusments to reconcile loss to 

Equity in loss of unconsolidated subsidiaries 
Other 
Changes in current assets and liabilities 

net cash used by operating advities: 

Net cash used by operating activities 

Investing activities: 
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 
Changes in invesments in and advances to 

Other 
unconsolidated subsidiaries 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Financing activities: 
Repayments of long-term debt 
Common stock fimding 
Extraordinary items 

Net cash provided by financing activities 
Decrease in cash 
Cash at t h e  beginning of t h e  year 

Cash at the end of the year 

Non-cash transactions: 
Purchase of minority interest with common stock 

Fiscal Year Ended 
March 31, 

1997 

17,558 

1.231 
(595) 

1,353 

(1 5,945) 
100 

(1 4.492) 

(1 41) 

/5081 
13.269 
(3,539) 
3.567 

13,918 

1,818 



S I G N A T U R E S  

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regsmt has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized this 20* day of 
September, 1999. 

COYOTE NETWORK SYSTEMS, INC. 

BY I s /  James A. Fiedler 
James J. Fiedler, Chainman of 
the Board and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1334, this report h x  been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of and the in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

Si-marurq 

I $/James I. Fiedler 
James J. Fiedler 

/- 
Daniel W. Latharn 

/ s /  Brian A. Robson 
Brim A. Robson 

I s /  jack E. Donnellv 
Jack E. Donnelly 

Title 

Chairman of t h e  Board and 
Chief Executive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

President, Chief Operating Officer 
and Director 

Executive Vice President, 
Chief Financial Officer and Secretary 
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) 

Director 

Director 
I s / !  .ThomasMar klev . 
3. Thomas Markley 

/s/ S w e n  w. P n m e  r 
Stephen W. Portner 

Direcmr 

Date 

September 20, 1999 

September 20, 1999 

September 20,1999 

September 20, 1999 

September 20, 1999 

September 20, 1999 
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ATTACHMENT IV 

MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES 
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Coyote Metro, LLC 
Management Profiles 

rz 

Claude Buchert - President and Chief Executive Officer 

Mr. Buchert is President and CEO of Coyote Metro. His duties include full P&L responsibilities for 
Coyote Metro and N E T  Interactive Network Systems, Inc. INEC, a long distance telephone 
company headquartered in Los Angeles, California, is a subsidiary of Coyote Network Systems. Mr. 
Buchert received his BS from the University of Paris, France, and his postgraduate training from one 
of the major business schools in Paris (histitut des Hautes Etudes Commerciales). 

Brian Robson - Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. Robson is the Chief Financial Officer of Coyote Metro. Mr, Robson brings a wealth of global 
experience in business strategy, financial management and previous controller positions and is well 
versed in the manufacturing of telecommunications systems. Mr. Robson joined the Company from 
Ascom Timeplex, a subsidiary of Ascom A.G. (Switzerland). He has also held positions as 
Controller for multiple international operations within Northern Telecom. Mr. Robson is a graduate 
of the Metropolitan College, St. Albans U K  (ACCA). 

Helen Legendre - Executive Vice President 

Helen Legendre is the Executive Vice President of Coyote Metro. She has over twenty-five years 
of management experience and over six years telecommunications experience. Her responsibilities 
include finance, cash flow and other accounting responsibilities, Human Resources and 
administration. She holds a BA from the University of Paris. 

Janice W. Gordon - Vice President 

Ms. Gordon is Vice President of Sales and Marketing for Coyote Metro. She has over twenty years 
of marketing experience and has spent the last twelve years in teIecommunications sales and 
marketing, She has worked in all areas of international telecommunications including corporate 
sales, international call back and carrier sales. Most recently, as Vice President of Sales and 
Marketing for Cyberlight International, Inc. she was responsible for prepaid calling cards, with 
annual sales in excess of $40,000,000. She holds a BS degree in Business fiom the University of 
Southern California. 



Coyote Metro, LLC 
Management Profiles 

Stan Alvidrez - Carrier Relations and Product Development Manager 

Mr. Alvidrez is the Carrier Relations and Product Development Manager for Coyote Metro. He has 
over twenty-five years management experience and over six years of telecommunications 
experience. His responsibilities include carrier relations and rate management, new product 
development, regulatory and contract negotiation and management. He was most recently with EDS 
as a regulatory manager. He holds a BA from California State Univeristy, Northridge. 

Tarek Jamal - Operations Manager 

Mr. Jamal is the Operaitons Manager and brings to that position over five years of management 
experience and two years of experience in telecommunications. His responsibilities include the 
integrity and development of the company’s network, managing a staff responsible for local long 
distance, debit card switching and the provisioning of new accounts for service. In addition, his 
responsibilities include the development of interface procedures with the ILECs. Mr. Jamal holds 
a BS degree from the University of Damascus. 

Shelby G. Deal - Customer Service ManaEer 

Ms. Deal is the Customer Service Manager for Coyote Metro. She joined the firm in July of 1998. 
She has six years of management experience with three and one half years specific to customer 
service management in telecommunications as a customer service manager. Her duties include the 
handling of all calls requiring the attention of the department manager, the hiring and staff 
development of the customer service department, and acting as a liaison between customer service 
and all departments. She has been responsible for ten customer service representatives that are rnutli- 
lingual. She also performed as project leader to obtain a CLEC license in California for both Pacific 
Bell and GTE. 





210 N Park Ave 

Winter Park, F L  

32789 

P.O. Drawer 200 

Winter Park, F L  

3 2  790-0200 

Te I: 4 0 7-74 0-8 5 7 5 

Fax .  407-740-061 3 

t m i @ t m i n c . c o m  

May 10,2000 
Overnight 

Slanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

RE: Initial Application to Provide Enterexchange Telecommunication Services 
Coyote Metro, LLC d/b/a INET Local Phone Service 

DearMs. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing are the original and six copies of the above referenced application 
of Coyote Metro, LLC dMa INET Local Phone Service to provide Interexchange 
Telecommunication Service in Florida. The company primarily offers bundled local 
and long distance services and has simultaneously filed an application and tariff for 
Alternative Local Exchange Service. 

The company has filed for interexchange authority under 21 separate application and 
submitted the $250 filing fee at that time. Questions pertaining to this application or 
tariff should be directed to my attention at (407) 740-8575. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, file-stamped, the extra copy o l  
this cover letter in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Consultant to 
Coyote Metro, Inc. 

cc: H. Legendre, Coyote 
file: Coyote - FL 
tms: fliOOOO 


